
AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Gouncil Chambers

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, June 12,2018,1:00 P.M.

Meeting No. 1207

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE AGTION ON:

1. Approval of Minutes of May 22,2018 (Meeting No. 1206)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2. 22444-Jav Kinqslev
Variance to permit a swimming pool to be located within the street setback
(Section 5.030-A, Section 90.090-C). LOCATION: 2929 East 56th Place South
(cD e)

NEW APPLICATIONS

3. 22446-Brett Fuller
Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section 55.090-F);
Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 40o/o of the floor area
of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-8). LOCATION: 8015
South 28th West Avenue (CD 2)

4. 22447-John Watchous
Special Exception to allow a personal improvement use in an OM District
(Section 15.020). LOCATION: 1222 South LewisAvenue East (GD4)

5. 22448-David Kvach
Variance to permit a bar to be located within 300 feet of a religious assembly use
(Section 40.050). LOGATION: 321 South Frankfort Avenue East (GD 4)

22449-Claude Neon Federal Siqns - Dale Bennett
Variance from the requirement that no more than one dynamic display be
permitted on a single lot (Section 60.080-E); Variance to increase the allowed
display surface area for signs (Section 60.080-E). LOCATION: 200 South
Denver Avenue West (CD 9)

6



7 22450-Ruben Naiera
Variance of the dustless all-weather surfacing requirement to permit a gravel
driveway in the RS-3 District (Section 55.090-F). LOCATION: 1303 South 161st
Avenue East (CD 6)

8. 22451-GSE Gonstruction. lnc. - Nick Grimmett
Variance of the required 10-foot setback in an lL District (Section 15.030-A).
LOCATION: 1527 East 4th Place South; 1530 East 4th Street South; 404 South
Trenton Avenue East (CD 4)

9. 22452-JustinBraichie
Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,
schools, and religious assemblies and 50 feet from an R-zoned lot (Section
40.050-A). LOCATION: 412 East 2nd Street South (CD 4)

10. 22453-Nathan Cross
Variance to allow a detached accessory building that exceeds the maximum
height requirement (Section 90.090-C.2). LOGATION: 2430 East 22nd Place
South (CD 4)

11. 224$4-llnsiqnia Siqns
Variance of the allowable number of signs in an OMH District to permit two signs
(Section 60.060-8); Variance of the allowable display surface area for signs
(Section 60.060-C). LOCATION: 3209 South 79th Avenue East (GD 5)

OTHER BUS¡NESS

12. ELECTION OF OFFIGERS:

Seats currently held are Stuart Van De Wiele - Chair
Tom Flanagan - Vice Chair
Carolyn Back - Secretary
Austin Bond
Briana Ross



NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website : www.cityoftu lsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

CD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. [! electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board of
Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INGOG Office at (918) 584-7526 if you require an
official posted agenda.



PUD -2951

RM.I
PUD.266 RM.2

GS M-2

D-325

L

E 55 SrS

SUBJECT TRACT

RS-2

RS-3

o

T

N

RS

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22444

19-13 32

a?. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9332
CZM:47
CD: 9

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22444

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM ( Continued from 0512212018)

APPLICANT: Jay Kingsley

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a swimming pool to be located within the street setback
(Sec. 5.030-A, Sec. 90.090-C)

LOCATION: 2929 E 56 PL S ZONED: RS-2

TRACT SIZE: 12601.96 SQ FTPRESENT USE: residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 10 BLK 2 , FAIRWAY ESTATES THIRD ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Su rround ing Properties :

BOA 22101: on 6.28.16, the Board approved a Variance to reduce the required rear (street)
setback to permit construction of a swimming pool (Section 90.090-C). Located; property
immediately to the west of the subject site.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

&,e
REVISED6/5/2018



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by single-family residential
uses to the south, east and west; a Junior High School abuts the site on the north.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to permit a swimming pool to be located
within the street setback (Sec. 5.030-4, Sec. 90.090-C)

Per the code, rear setbacks are measured from the rear lot line, except on double-frontaqe lots. On
double-frontaqe lots, street setbacks apply from all property lines that abut streets (Section 90.090-
4.3). Because of this requirement, the proposed swimming pool will be located within the street yard
setback of E. 56th St. S. The RS-2 district requires that a swimming pool meet the 30 ft. street
setback in an attempt to establish and preserve development intensity and a uniform development
pattern wíthin the district.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permít a swimming pool to be located within the
street setback (Sec. 5.030-4, Sec. 90.090-C)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4tl hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the cunent property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

&,3
REVISED6/5/2018



g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sptnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

å,+
REVtSED6/5/2018



harmony with the neighborhood. Mr. Van De Wiele would like to see the one tree kept
and have the applicant come back with a detailed site plan showing the landscaping,
íncluding the subject tree, and others. lt sounds like the church is agreeable to a
construction time frame as to when the trees would or would not be removed. Churches
and church parking lots in the middle of neighborhoods are compatible with the Zoning
Code. Mr. Van De Wiele appreciates Ms. Harmon's honesty and he thinks the Board
could reach an approval but he would like to see a more detailed landscape plan
incorporating as many of the mature trees as possible.

Mr. Bond stated that it sounds like there is good faith on both sides and a willingness to
work together. The best chance to protect the trees is for the church to work with the
community. He would like to see the good faith effort put together to work out a plan
and reach a compromise that benefit everyone for years to come.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Flanagan, snyder, van De wiele,
white "aye"i no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to GONTINUE the request for a
Soecial Exoeption to allow a religious assembly use in the RS-3 District to permit the
expansion of a parking area for an existing church (Section 55.080-D) to the Board of
Adjustment meeting on July 26, 2016. The Board requests the applicant bring a
detailed landscape plan to thÍs meeting; for the following property:

E90 sl40 Nl65 w180 E485 BLK 10; w 90 oF s 140 oF N t6s oF w 1go oF E
485BLK 10, 36TH STREET SUBURB, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

221 0l -Heather Earnhart :i :'
¡ . .r' ! : 1

iiì r'lì' ii'_..: ; ¡ii *

Action Reouested;
Variance to reduce the required rear (street) setback to permit construction of a
swimming pool (Section 90.090-C). LOCATION: 2921 EaslS6th Place South (GD
e)

Mr. Van De Wiele recused himself and left the meeting at 3:21 P.M.

Presentation:
Heather Earnhart, 2929 East 56th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated she has lived there for 15
years and she purchased the house next door. She and her husband are completely
renovating 2921 East 56th Place and adding a three car garage, They would also like tð
add a swimming pool. ln December 2A15 they were measuring 25 feet from the center
of the street for the setback, and now the pool permit was denied because the setback
is now 30 feet from the building line not the center of the street. They would like to have
a diving pool and not just a wading pool.

06128/2016-1164 (24)

n?,5



-'JAlÐ |
.1 i

ä

ÞrA
Mr. White asked Ms. Earnhart if there were any utilities on the 56th Street side that might
be a problem. Ms. Earnhârt stated that she has had OKIE locate all utilities and they
have been rerouted as needed for the garage, and the pool decking will start on the
other side of the sewer line which misses thai by 11 feet.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
on MorloN of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Bond, Flanagan, snyder, white
"aye"; no "nays"; Van De Wiele "abstaining"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for
a Variance to reduce the required rear (street) setback to permit construction of a
swimming pool (Section 90.090-C), subject to conceptual plan 15.11, Exhibit C. The
setback will be from 30 feet to 11 feet. The Board determines that the following facts,
favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not
necessary to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are
unique to the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property
within the same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not
created or self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford
relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantíally or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT 11 BLK 2, FAIRWAY ESTATES THIRD ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

06/2812016-1164 Q5)

Mr. Van De Wiele re-entered the meeting at 3:29 P.M.

&,lo



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22444 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2016
19-13 32 &,1



Feet
0 50 100

L#
subiect BOA-22444
Tract

19-13 32

Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on lhe ground.

Aer¡dl Photo Date: February 2016

N

^\e,g



j"l ll' .' ::r:i:åqçffiç|&11'i '' " r;i¡

i
I
I

Looking east- along E. 56th St. S.- subject site to the south

Looking south- toward subject site on E. 56th St. S

e,q



Looking west- along E. 56th St. S.- subject site to the south

e. [o



H

t 5' U/E

er

H/P

90'

90'

--r'

I

B
eí\l
h.

i

tñ
Þ,ì

et
\f,
t\"

,//Lü1Nç

l

I

i

;

!

¡.r-r.¡..¡r-- ç F$sr sorH PuÇE sSgIH g,\\



JEFF S. TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-7637
jstaylor@cityofi ulsa. org

LOD Number: 1060985-1

JAY K¡NGSLEY
POOLS PLUS
P O BOX 14136
TULSA, OK 74159

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

April 18,2018

Phone: (9f 8)7¿f¡l-3472

444643 eLEAsE REFERENCE THts NUMBERuHEN coNTACTtNG ouR oFFrcE)
2929 E 056 P!- S
NEW

¡NFORMANON ABOUT SUBM|TNNG REWA¡O¡¡S

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWIi.IG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLYTO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENÏER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSAWILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAII-ED TO PLANS ÐI/.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

MPORTANT INFORiiANCñI

1. SUBMIï TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW tS REQU|REDI OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
tsoARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \M 

^/v.INCOG.ORG 
OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.znd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f lls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

{. \Â



REVIEW COilI]T'IENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
V/WW.CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

Application No. 444643 29298 0s6 PL S April 18,2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may reguest the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirement¡ identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please d¡rect a¡l questions
conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit DevelopmentE (PUD), Conidor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or FttlPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG rcpresentative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to eubmit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an autlrorized decision making
body affeeting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or reeponsible agent ln submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided ln the Tulea Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to addrcss the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff rcview makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proJect.

5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R districts,
except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to these regulations
and rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90.

Review comments: Your lot is zoned RS-2 and you have a street setback required from the front
and rear of this lot due to streets. The required rear street setback is 30'. Revise your plans to
indicate a 30' rear setback or apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) for a Variance to
reduce the required rear street setback.

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional lêttêls from other
disciplines such as Building or WaterlSewerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMM¡SSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

å. [3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

å.\q



I
-(l,-
o
,N- AG

¡
I
I
¡

PUD.159

SUBJECT TRACT

F
Iá

F
I

É

-lit,o^.

rF
¡

S

o
c
a1

AG

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

F
a

I
É,

Feet
250 500 BOA-224460

18-12 10

3.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8210

CZM:51

CD:2
A.P#:

Case Number: B0.A-22446

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Brett Fuller

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface material (Section
55.090-F); Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 40o/o of the floor area of the
principal residential structure (Sectioin 45.030-B).

LOCATION: 8015 S 28 AV W ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 2.31 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPT¡ON: NE SW SE SW LESS W25 SEC 10 1812,

RELEVANT PREV¡OUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq properties :

BOA- 20256 on 5.09.06 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum size of an accessory
building in an RS-3 District; a Variance of the maximum height of the top plate for an accessory
building; located at 8025 S 28th AV W.

BOA-20209; on 2.28.06 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted size of an
accessory building ; located at 8255 S. Yukon Ave.

80A-16885; on 12.27.94 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum 750 sq. ft. for a
detached accessory building ; located a12627 W. 79th St.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identífies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

3,4
REVISED6/5/2018



scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Code states that detached accessory buildings are limited to a floor area of 500 sq. ft. or 40o/o of
theprincipaldwelling,@Basedonthesizeoftheresidence,aSshownonthe
submitted site plan, the maximum allowed floor area for detached accessory buildings on the lot is
1,152 sq. ft. (40% of the principal residence). The applicant has requested a Variance to increase
the maximum permitted floor area of a detached accessory building on the lot from 1,152 sq. ft. to
2,400 sq. ft.

The applicant has also requested a Variance to allow a non-all-weather parking surface to allow a
new gravel driveway from S. 28th W. Ave.

* The Letter of Deficiency uses dimensions based on the Tulsa County Tax Assessor information and
do not reflect the dimension submitted to staff on the site plan. Staff decided to use the dimension
reflected on the site plan.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed
40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-8). Variance to allow a
non-all-weather parking surface to allow a new gravel driveway from S. 28th W. Ave.

Finding the hardship(s) to be

o

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended pu rpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

3,3

e. That the varíance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

REV|SED6/s/2018



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property ís located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detríment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

3,4
REVtSED6/5/20r8



Case No.20256
Aclign Reouested:

A Variance of the maximum size of an accessory building in an RS-3 District; and a
Variance of the maximum height of the top plate for an accessory building, located:
8025 South 28th Avenue Wes[

Presentation:
Don Favor,8A25 South 28lh West Avenue, stated his house faces 81st Street.

Commont¡ and Que¡tlon¡:
Ms. Stead asked for the hardship. Mr. Favor stated he needs more room to store
his yard equipment. He has lost some expensive equipment by theft. Mr. Dunham
and Mr. Henke both noted the unusually large yard for an RS-3 district and that it
abuts an AG district. Mr. Favor responded to questions, stating he does not plan
to have commercial activity, or provide living quarters. He proposed a meial
building at the highest point 14 ft., with an overhead door.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Actionz .ç1,
On Motlon of Henkc, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Duriblú Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "ay""; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no úE¡nnces") to APPROYI a
Variance of the maximum size of an accessory buildlfti[ lh an RS-3 Districï and a
Variance of the maximum height of the top plate lor anñssory building from 10
ft. to 12 ft., finding that by reason of extraordinary oF6peptional conðitions or
circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structÍl9gr building involved,
specifícally the large lot size in the RS-3 zoned area; finOinglf,e llteral enforcement
of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; finding that such
extraordinary exceptional conditions or circurnstances do not apply generally to
other properties in the same use district; and finding it will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code,
or the Comprehensive Plan, contingent on there being no commercial activities, no
living quarters and removal of the existíng building, and total square footage of
1,500 for accessory buildings, on the following described property:

SE SW SE SW LESS W25 THEREOF FOR RD SEC 10 18 12 2.}1ACS, City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

*****tú***

Case No.20257
Actlon Reouested:

Variance of the building setbackfrom the centerline af E. 12th St. from 50 ft. to 38
ft.; and a Special Exception to remove the screening requirement along S. St.
Louis Ave. and E. 12th St.; to permit an office development in the OMH and OH

05:09:06:933 (5)

3,9



Cgmments and Questions:
[¡lr. Dunham asked him to address the 50' distance form an R district versus the
300' distance requíred in the zoning code. fi¡ls. Stead asked aboui the placernent
of a security fence the applicant referred to ín the application.

Nrlr. Howard indicated they pfanned to limit the number of vehícles to five to eight
for sale on the lot at a time. The one-story frame structure would serve as the
office. On the east of the property is an existing wood privacy fence, which he
stated they would be willing to replace if requested by the Board. He added the
securi$ fencing would be about three feet high. They plan to use the lot for used
car sales and parking limousines overnight. Mr. Ackermann pointed out that
limousine services is a Use Unit 17, which ís within the same use category as car
sales and car repair- Mr. Howard stated they proposed to use the exÍsting ambient
lighting. He added there would be no maintenance, body work or mechanical work
of any kind operated on the premÍses. They planned to put down asphalt for an
all-weather surface and had no plans for landscaping. He stated the hardship is
that it is a property that needs to be used and this ís a use that would fit.

lnterested Parties:
There were no inlerested parties who wished to speak.

Board Actio4:
On Motion of Henke, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to qqNY a Special
Exception to allow Use Unit 17 - to permit sales of used cars in a CS zoned distiict;
and a Varlance of the 300 foot distance from an R district to display merchandise
on the property, due to a lack of hardship, on the following described property:

LT 11 BLK 12, SHERIDAN HILLS, City of Tufsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**********

'ä
Action Reouested:

Varíance of the maximum permitted size of an acôessory building to permít a 2400
sq.ft. acces%building, located: 8255 South Yukon Avenue.

Presentation r?
Bill Ryan, intr@d his wife also, Renee Ryan, 8255 South Yukon, stated they
have a two and ogg-half acre tract, with low density zoning. They are surrounded
by houses on o(ffifour acres. There is AG property on the. south. He stated
they proposed totgffila 40'x 60'storage building/garage, He needs to store lawn
equipment, ATV's-dþ trailers and other such items. He poínted out there are
other accessory btfl?lÎËgs of simílar size on nearby properties (Exhibit D-1). ,Mr,
Ryan planned to build it with the same materials as his home. He described it as

02:2ä:06:9lS (9)

3.1,



one story, rock and stone, sarne oveÍhead doors for garage, concrete approach,
and the same type of e;<terior lighting.

lnterested Parties:
John Campbell, stated he lives directly to the west across Yukon and was in
support of the application.

Earl Pregler, 11354 East lndependence, stated he owns tvis lnc., and owns B0
acres to the south plans to develop the eighty acres in the future,

Eoard Action
On Motion of Hen e Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, S tephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no ; no "abstentio ns''; no "absences") to APPROVË a
Variance of the m itted size of an acce$sory building to permit a 24ee
sq. ft. accessory th cond itions: a one-story structure, with the sarne
materials as the the hardship is the large size of lhe land;
extraordinary and exceptional condition does not apply generally to other
properties in same use district; and finding it will not cause su bstantial detriment to
the public Aood or impaír the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehehsíve Plan on the following described properly:

s495.4 LESS N142.6 LT 12, Ross HoMESlrË suB, c¡ty of rulsa, Tutsa
County, State of Oklahoma

**fi*****r

Case No.20210
Action Requested:

Variance of the setback for a sign from the centerline of an abutting street {section
1221 .C.5), located: 1350 South Boulder Avenue,

Presentation:
James Adair, 7508 East 77th Street, stated the property line is 30, from the
centerline of the street and the required selback is 40'. The exisling building is
cfoser to the center of the street than the setback, at 36'. They propoõed to plãce
a 28 square foot sign ín the planter area to identífy an occupant òf tne building. A
site pfan (Exhibit E-1)was provided.

lnterested- Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
on Motion of stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, stephens, Henke, stead,
Tidwell "^y,eui no "nays"; no "abstentions',; no *absences') to AppiOVf a
Variance of the setback for a sign from the centerline of an abuiting s@Sction
1221.C'5), per plan, finding the street conditions and cÍrcumstances peculíàr to the

2ñ :

\

û2:13:06:9!ll ( t0)



Case No. 16875 (continued)
Lots 1-3, Block 1, KendallAddition, Lots 5-9, Block 2, less north 6,75'of Lot 5,

Block 2, Kendall Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,

MINOR VARIANCES ANO EXCEPTIONS

Cçre .No. 1691S

Actlon Req$rstcd:
Amended site plan approval - Use Unit 14, located northwest corner of East 42nd
Street and South Memorial Drive.

Pressntatlon:
The applicant, Han¡son French, 502 Southwest A, Bentonville, Arkansas, submitted
an amended site plan (Exhibit B-1) anC requested that the store at lhis location
(Wal-Mart) be permítted to connect a drive-though canopy to thE existing building. He
informed that the cânopy will serve âs protection for customers using the pharmacy,

Protestants:
None.

Boqfd Actlon:
On MOTION of 8OI¿LE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Aþþott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPRO-!íE the amended site
plan, as presented.

Lot 1, Block 2, lndustrial Equipment Center, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Okfahoma.

ITIEW APPL'CATIONS

cace frlo. t68E¡

Action Raouested:
Variance of the maximum 750 sq fr for a detached accessory buíldíng - SECTION

402.8.1.d. Accessory Use Gonditlon¡ - Use Unit 6, located 2627 West 79th $treet.

Presonlatlon:
The applicenl, Sara Hobbie, 2627 West 79th Street, was represented by Gary
Hobbie of the same address. He submitted a plot plan (Exhibit C-1) and expiained
that an existíng 26' by 24' accessory building will be removed and replaced by a 30'
by 45'structure. Mr, Hobbie submitted photographs (Exhibit C-2) and noted that the
2Yz-acre is large enough to support the proposed building.

12:27:94:67 L:(ll

å.1



Case No. 16885 (continued)
ComrLqIrt¡ and Quegtlonr:

Ms. Russeil informed that the applicant has an existing 649 sq ft accessory building
and the new structure will contain 1350 sq ft (approxímately 2000 sq fr total).

Mr, Bolzle inquired as to the use of the building, and [4r. Hobþie stated that he
restores cars and does woodworking.

In reply to Mr. Bolzle, the applicant stated that there will be no cooking or bathing
facilÍties in the accessory building,

Protestanls:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOIZLE, lhe Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; nong "absent") to APPROVÊ a Variance of the
maximum 750 sq ft for a detached accsssory building . SECTION 402.8,1.d.
Accessory Use Condltlons - Use Unit 6; per plan submitted; subject to a maxírnum
of two accessory buildings on the property containing a tolal of 1999 sq ft; subject to
no bathíng.or cookíng fscilities being installed and na commercial use; finding that the
trâct as large and approval of the request will not be detrimental to the area, or violate
the spirit and intenl of the Code; on the following described property:

NE/4, NW4, SË/4, SW4, Sectíon 10, T-18-N, R-12.E, City of Tulsa,'Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case No. 1688t

Commsnt¡ rnl Questlom:
Ms, Russell advised that the case was originally scheduled for hearing on January
24, 1995; however, some notices to property owners steted that the case would be
heard at this rneeling. She stated that the application will be heard on January 24th
as scheduled.

Cage No. 18887

Actlon Reqt¡e$ted:
Variance of lhe all-weather requirement for otf-street parking and a variance of the
screening requirement - SECTION 1303,D. OESIGN STANOAR0S FOR OFF.
STREET PARKING AREAS and SECTION 1302.4. SETBACKS - Use Unit 15
located 9721 East 61st Street.

12:2194t61 l:(4)

3,1



5002500
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22446 Note: Gnphic oveildys may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

----
18-12 10 Aerial Pholo Date: February 2016

3.To



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22446 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not preclsely

allgn w¡th physical îealurcs on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-12 10 Aer¡at Photo Date: February rtUS. 
\ \



I
-

*,-- l:

,:

Looking north- on S. 28th W. Ave.- subject site is to the east

Looking east- on S. 28th W. Ave.- towards the subject site

rj.l¡"

3,\2



I

Looking south- on S. 28th W. Ave.- subject site is to the west

3,13



.', tq



The intent of this zoning clearance permit is to get approval to build a shop/guest suite at the property

located at 8015 S 28th W Ave Tulsa, OK74L32. The existing structures on the property will ultimately be

demolished and a new single-family residence will be constructed where the existing household is

located on the site. The new house will be approximately 4,000 sq. ft. My wife and l, the property

owners, will live in the guest suite while the house is being constructed. Expected timeframe for
demolition of the existing structures and construction of the new residence is TBD.

A temporary gravel driveway will be constructed between the existing concrete pad and the new

structure. Upon completion of the new single-family residence, the gravel driveway will become paved

concrete. The existing gravel driveway between the property line and the current structure will also be

paved once the new house is constructed.

This area is more rural, though still zoned RS-3. Several neighbors in the area have large accessory

buildings and we do not believe ours will have any sort of negative effects on surrounding property

owners.

Sincerely,

Brett Fuller

3,lg



JEFF S. TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-7637
jstaylor@cityoftu I sa. org

LOD Number: 1060703-1

BRETT FULLER
HOMEOWNER
4619 E 37 PL
TULSA, OK 74135

APPLICATION NO
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

April 11,2018

Phone: (918)850-0568

9614 eLEAsE REFERENCE THts NTJMBERWHEN coNTACTtNG ouR oFFtcE)
8015 s 028 AV W
CONSTRUCT A SHOP/GUEST SUITE

ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVIS¡ONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ðí/.øNERS WILL NOT BE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
ITMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W . 2nd ST., Bth FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH" t lls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
tMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

3.\(o



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA,ORG

Application No. 9614 8015 S 028 AV W April 1 1,2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (GO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPG) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The
permit applicant is responsíble for exploring all or any options available to address the noneomplianee and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. 55.090-F Surfacing. Alloff-street parking areas must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather surface
unless otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. Pervious pavement or pervious pavement systems
are allowed subject to the supplemental regulations of $55.090-F4. Parking area surfacing must be
completed prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

Review Comments: Provide an all-weather parking surface from the public street to the garage or apply
to the Board of Adjustment for a Variance (section 70J20) to allow a material other than an approved
material meeting the requirements of 55.090-F.

2. 45.030-8 RS-2, RS-3, RS-4 and RS-S Districts
ln RS-2, RS-3, RS-4 and RS-5 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings
and accessory buildings not erected as an integral part of the principal residential building may not
exceed 500 square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is greater.

Review comments: You are proposing 2400 sq ft of detached accessory structure floor area. The
proposed detached structure exceeds 500 sq fl and 40% of the size of your house. Based on the size of
your house (2f 30) you are allowed 852 sq ft of detached accessory structures floor area on your lot.
Reduce the size of your proposed detached accessory structure to be less than 850 sq ft of total floor
area or apply to BOA for a variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 4O% of the floor
area of the principal residential structure.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

2

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

3.t'l



KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD F
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT

s.[g 3



S=L=CT
Engineening

ñ

al
5

{

3

V*q.r!
-1¿\5c., óL ?ttt3.¿

* BÖ3'.. P. L"

L%" \ Ð*r-',çLr^ : Na gru ge 6*r l-.€ss itzs
4"--h"- \o '-G*-e[...q \å Ro"5-\']

*+tÅv;e'io,rr ü^ çt*V\n 
I

z-31 c!-er*s, 
zLt 

3' \ q

F,

Ç"

p
r

¡lr
o

)
\)

e

0

r
9-

i.

fn
x
c{
ú
f
É.

í1

ìço'
¿lo

E

¿[ciaa-

lú

'zL.t'

(rS'

N
vl

Ç1ish\

on,,.VA
ço.to.r lì,^q-

tl.rL- Årt-ot'

So-\*- |"=(pc)'C)',



@ S=LECT

?.=?"*Å +ÞÅ,

Engineening

GQ.l:i
¿

?/

-Z.s

\?'

å"
lö, qô'

lð,(42' ø'

3. a0



1A'.

21'.

24',

7CI'

22',

29'

6' 24',

þ

!

ponðã snc
132 sf

24',
GIAl

1,626 sf

21',
22',

13'

6'

24'.

GAR ATT
504 sf

**Dimensions from Tulsa County Tax Assessor



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

,t,e^



I

R
I

UI

J
o OL

c U

c IM

I

SUBJECT TRACT

0

L

UD BANDO

E1

64

E14ST T

GS
GH

OM

H
LJH

Feet
2000 BOA-22447400

19-13 07

q. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZM:37
GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22447

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: John Watchous

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement Use in an OM zoning
district (Sec.15.020)

LOCATION: 1222 S LEWIS AV E ZONED: RS-3,OM

PRESENT USE: commercial TRACT SIZE: 17149.64 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 3 & 4 BLK 7 & PRTVAC RR RM/ BEG 86.51SE MOST NLY NEC LT
4 BLK 7 TERRACE DRIVE ADDN TH SE53.61 N23 W12.75 NW15.89 NW12.52 POB SEC 7 19 13
.OOsAC, TERRACE DRIVE ADDN AMD SUB 82-3&7, TERRACE DRIVE ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a " Main Street" and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other
amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike,
transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or
structures.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned properties to the south
and west; an lL zoned property to the north; to the east the subject site abuts railroad tracks

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement
Use in an OM zoning district (Sec.15.020).

q.e
REVISED6/5/2018



The applicant is requesting the Special Exception for the Personal lmprovement Use on the OM
zoned portion of the overall lot. The applicant has stated that they intend to lease the existing
buildings but do not have tenants at this time. A special exception is required due to the potential
adverse affects of the proposed use in the OM dístrict; however if controlled in the particular instance
as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the generalwelfare, may be permitted.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement Use in an
OM zoning district (Sec.15.020)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following condítions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

q.J
REVTSED6/5/201 I



4002000
Feet BOA-22447 Note: Gtaphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 07 Aerial Photo Date: February 2016
L.l. r+



Feet
0 50 100

HrJ
BOA-22447 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 07 Aerial Pholo Date: February 2016 Lt, I



1'

Looking north- towards the site- on E. 12th Pl. S

.õ.

t)

.¡l

¿,

a

r:¡ i ¡:,

!1.

1-

Looking east- on E. 12th Pl. S

q.b



, ' . ,.,Ì; ;:j

Looking northeast- on E. L2th Pl. S.

r-1. 
1



lrlrftcAlloN
lrc?

ALTA / ACSM I.,AND TITLE SURVEY

E06dOTlElt--.-
tr¡ll
l¡clscáo

do h.rrbt c.d¡tt lc lh. ofæ.H

&t (¡rortr 6l lh. faoalñaod
, ¡Ðñrl{p tft.t m (lt) f{qû.
r 6d l.rldbñ. ÌÚ{s Cdñlt
l3'.ld ooffil tsæ lhrtl.
r. lo-.llr
I Gú.r ct fd fou (aI lb.t
dlrblo¿ ql olæt 1æ (2), ñn
I, cô ¡dctùo tr lå. c,ft ot l&
b lt. Rrcrórd Plol ah.tsa;

Scale: 1"= 20'

dlrf.¡oñ ol Élæt. lro (21, thd.
lrr rc nr a¡ o, ?de, l.¡rc
tb 

^6¡¡dd 
tbt là.r..f.

t¡rloô of d*l' lro (zI fho (!l
! th. Cttt ot fslæ. fc¡¡o C4l',
¡d.¿ Pl¡l rr¡dot

¡.-$ù¿Ht¡on or €to€¡t ?. ¡ 6a t,
h c¡tr ol tch., fdE co6lt. llj.
¡ñFd.d tbl tlt.dl.

i ; Eå5lraftI'

j. lrDr. øaþ
ùú lò.r ¡¡ i
lt2¡, fr¡ hd
rtñû. iô þ
lc.rdsr ø ñ'
fô hd .É.

. i.t*!ü ¡.*
hó, el.o h
ltdràþ
d ¡:29 r.ñ l
leddrct. û t.
ø#, .r .Þ

5, ú.''É. d.
ô, ru4 tbt{. rg7. -'wr 0 ad.

a l.iû. <.ú'
tlh ¡dt \r.
,hkh óo.r (¡
lO r{..¡
Ð9k b sÉ

7 t.'ñ, d
qkeñ. 4

.dù lè q

l- l..h¡, ø
¡.d ¿re¡.
¿.dc ln
dhrþó

I

I

i
i

ìË

i*

I

t

i

\\

É ùñ ol r.úd td a. Ad ¿
I åtted .lghtrr-ñt ts
¡ @rdlñúB søah 5?01':L' ¡d
hrdrdt lñ. It t:¡-,¡t Ld b tÀ.
I t *d. t: ltm ¡ltl¡
,.tl l* lZ?S lÚh ,tu iql,.'

"l

I

t"l
ol
Èi
il
Èl

I

l
I

I

lb 5f l2!o- l.d (q ,r.gt atl¿
l: lhr@ Sdlà !rl'91'12' f.rt ld

ûrèh ll l! b6.d ro ñda kr
aôq b lh. 5þh ol û.þhq ùú ,llh
ñôr. tor 

^ll^/âCSI 
l¡nd ¡{a

ia oy err^. 
^c¡a 

cãd ltt?19 ¡.r tl99
(o odott.d bt ¡¡.fA drd lcl¡ ùd ¡ô

f or o Uóon J{üt. 4 df.aa
¡ulle.rlr mdlbd lo cdd wl
hl. cl lñ. rtù trt rdCr t;. r.{.d
¡ 1.1.!¡.10. @¿ lt. fo ltaL -^-

!tr ¡r lha tFPottt docrÞr{ h
hilh.tl ¡ao. E-l7r3n tnn ar
ll 200a c 7Ð0 AJ- tl¡c-r ¡
if c ¡ 0 Jo@Ú' tl, 2tô, úl lf¡o
I !nó .¡lrlctl¡ru ntræa.t ln add
þlr.r hrÞ.ctt.r cl tà. ú. d
þó h.ü É qüt tl{ rolad d lo

' i.. a.. ..

----i

.!

2t. rtt¡..

2út rc7 t

tâ lha gfrrd od ælt th€¡ lh.
b Cò.r ¡ãFoffira a$¡¡r¡d d lha
bt¡rcræchñlroLûq¡a
4 ptoptl¡.¡c.t, o dre hlþ

rilt.0d

ff.-

;.,

t
T

It

.tsì

þ. cn Ám.àcdÂg o ¡ea tlr¡f9notþû

E. tzth?t-
gtåa-o



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Watchous, John @ Tulsa <John.Watchous@cbre.com>

Wednesday, May 30, 2018 l-0:51 AM

Ulmer, Amy
RE:BOA-22447

We would like for the special exception to include both of the buildings I marked but will settle for only the vacant

building which is the western of the two buildings.

We do not have a lease in place for the vacant building and that is why we want the special except¡on so we can expand

our prospect pool.

Thanks,
John

John Watchous I Associate
CBRE lAdvisory and Transaction Services
1401 S. Boulder Ave., Suite 100, Tulsa, OK74119-3648
T +1 91 B 392 7216 | F +1 918 663 6402 Cell +1 918 991 8519
iohn.watchous@cbre.com I www.cbre. com

From: Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Watchous, John @ Tulsa <John.Watchous@cbre.com>

Subject: RE: BOA-22447

Good morning,

Will both the buildings on the lot be utilized?. Also, to make my staff report more clear to the Board, did you have a

specific business that will be moving into the facilities?.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

9tÐG
L*dFF¿r âún't - årOlsrd :d¡tou

From: Watchous, John @ Tulsa <John.Watchous@cbre.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2OL8 9:57 AM
To: Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org>
Cc: Hale, Shawna @ Tulsa <SHAWNA.HALE@cbre.com>; shale8664@ema¡l.com

Subject: RE: BOA-22447

1

I

Hello Amy,

q.q



Please see the attached marked site plan for where we want the special exception to take place, I crudely marked the
site with a red sharpie to get something to you as soon as possible, please let us know if you need a cleaner marked site
plan and we will oblige. Essentially the portion of the site that is zoned OM is where we would like the special exception
to be in effect. The portion of the site that is Zoned RS-3 that is directly west of the OM zoned portion is now a vacant
lot. Please let us know if you need anything else.

John Watchous I Associate
CBRE lAdvisory and Transaction Services
'1401 S. BoulderAve., Suite 100, Tulsa, OK74,19-3648
T +1 918 39272161 F +1 9'18 663 6402 Cell +1 918 991 8519
iohn.watchous@cbre.com I www.cbre.com

From: Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org>
Sent: Friday,May 25,20181:08 PM

To: Watchous, John @ Tulsa <John.Watchous@cbre.com>
Subject: BOA-22447

Hello,

Please indicate on the attached survey which site you are requesting the Special Exception for. Also, there were no
relevant cases for the surrounding properties that lwill be adding to the staff report. Let me know if you have any other
questions.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

caG
l;gaotd actrtü * hrg¡fl.d tat¡'.tr

I

2 {,\0



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: 1064682-1

JOHN WATCHOUS
1240 S FLORENCE AV E
TULSA, OK 74104

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN

May 01, 2018

Phone: (918)991-8519
Fax: (918)663-6402

REVTEW4

,$" 
\

6s
9641 (eLEASE REFERENCE THts N:MBER uHEN coNTAcnNG ouR oFFtcE)
23118 012 PL S
SELF ¡MPROVEMENT USE

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUtrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (9r 8) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT\^^AM/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.2no 

'st., gtn FLooR, TULSA, or, z¿rog, pHoruE (918)sB4-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCFI' f X IIS ] IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\.\\



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA.BOA. ORG

Aoolication No. 9641 2311 E 012 PL S Mav 01 .2018

Note: Please direct all questions concerning special exceptions and all questions regarding BOA application
forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our offices
documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes
identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit applicant is responsible for
exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option
for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code
solution for the project.

Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: The proposed Commercial/Commercial Services/Personal lmprovement Use

is located in an OM zoning district. This will require a Special Exception, reviewed and approved by
the BOA per Sec.70.120.
Review comment: Submit the approved BOA Special Exception to allow a Commercial/Commercial
Services/Personal lmprovement Use in an OM zoning district. This required to be submitted as a
revision to this application.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

2

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENÏ OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

*,\e



IM

IM

IM

2

2

IM

\

3
SUBJECT TRACT

E

=

I

s I
e

^ e 'ì.

(r)

(n

I (,|
ø

^

(n 5
6

I
e 6

sf I
(n e1

(n

sf I
e I

/

IL

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22449

19-1 2 01

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9201

GZM: 36

CD: 4

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22448

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: David Kvach

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a bar to be located within 300ft. of a religious assembly
use (Sec.40.050)

LOCATION: 321 S FRANKFORT AV E ZONED: CBD

TRACT SIZE: 30801.4 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Offices

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOTS 5-6-&-7 BLK 114 , TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

Subiect Propertv:
BOA 22422: on 4.10.18, the Board approved a Verification of the 300-foot spacing
requirement for a bar from public parks, schools, and religious assemblies and 50 ft. from an
R-zoned lot. (Sec. 40.050-A)

RELATIONSHIP TO THE GOMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Downtown Core" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Core is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism and
educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. To support downtown's lively and
walkable urban character, automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages,
rather than in surface parking lots.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exist that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract located in the CBD is surrounded by
mixture of uses including surface parking lots, office space and light industrial.

?r^
-ty/, Á

REVISED6/5/2018



STAFF COMMENTS:

ln April 2018, the Board approved a Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from
publíc parks, schools, and religious assemblies and 50 ft. from an R-zoned lot. The applicant has
stated that after that meeting a church moved into their basement. The applicant also stated that he
believed the church would receive their certificate of occupancy before the bar is ready to open. The
applicant is requesting a Variance to permit a bar to be located within 300ft. of a religious assembly
use (Sec.40.050).

A bar is permitted in the CBD district as a use by right - subject to complying with the spacing
requirements provided in Section Section 40.050-A of the Code. The Code provides the following
spacing requirements for a bar in the CBD:

2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or reliqious assembly use:
the separation distance must be measured from the nearest property line of such public park,
school or religious assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar.

The applicant is requesting a Variance to permit a bar to be located within 300ft. of a religious
assembly use (Sec. 40.050).

The Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to the request to
ensure that the current use and future development of the site is compatible with and non-injurious to
the surrounding area.
Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a bar to be located within 300ft. of a
religious assembly use (Sec. 40.050)

Finding the hardship(s) to be_
Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditionsa

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovision's i nte n ded p u rpo se;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current propeñy owner;

5,3

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

REVISED6/s/2018



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property ís located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detríment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5.r{
REVtSED6/5/2018



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22449 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prcc¡sely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aer¡at Photo Date: February t|tt E, 5



-9

lr
---

.f:l'

_r I

Feet
0 50 100

!4rJ
BOA-22449 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20tt5. 

U



108 S. 109th E. Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma,74128
(918) 664-5411. C.A. #1749 Expires 612419.

SPACING EXHIB¡T

I hereby certify the the public entrance of the establishment, as measured in a straight line

is not less than 50 feet from the nearest point on the R-Zoned lot to the nearest public

entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion of any outdoor seating/dining area.

+
-.- That the establishment is not located within 300 feet of a public park, school (including all
"n"Cõntiguous property owned or leased by the school upon which the principal school
¡Jq building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines) or religious as-assembly use

.Jiincluding all contiguous property owned or leased by the religious organization upon

which the principal religious assembly building ís located), regardless of any interior lot

lines. As measured from the nearest property line of such public park, school or religious

as-assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar'

SCALE: NTS
DATE:03/20/18

Ch', ch
Cv rreq]r

/-ç
,J i1

+l^' n,r,",:
,6 j

o ro c€5¡ oofrn
t1Ktf)

c¡€ s cc "l- f',f,
(

5.1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5,8



e
z

(/)

PUD.532

o

2

z

IM
2

I

SUBJECT TRACT

s
4

s
ù

z

I

s
3{'l

(,|

o

2

I
,t

e

7

G

5sf

'1.

7 CB
't--]

Feet
2000 BOA-22449400

19-12 02

lr, t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9202
GZM: 36

GD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22449

HEAR¡NG DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Claude Neon Federal Signs

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance from the requirement that no more than one dynamic display be
permitted on a single lot. (Section 60.080-E) Variance to increase the allowed display surface area
for signs (Section 60.080-E)

LOCATION: 200 S DENVER AV W

PRESENT USE: Event Center

ZONED: CBD

TRACT SIZE: +10.61 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, TULSA REGIONAL CONVENTION
AND EVENTS CENTER RESUB PRT OT TULSA

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Surround inq Properties :

BOA 22256; On 6. 13.17 , the Board approved a variance to permit two digital wall signs on the lot
(Section 60.080-C); variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 20 feet of the driving surface
of South Cheyenne Avenue. Location: SE/c of W 1 St S and S Cheyenne Ave

BOA-21985; on 1.12.10, the Board approved avariance to allowone digital projecting sign within
20 ft of the driving surface of the street on the north parking garage entrance/exit; variance to allow
one digital projecting sign within 20 ft of the driving surface of the street on the south parking
garage entrance/exit. Location: SE/c of W 1 St S and S Cheyenne Ave

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Core Area" and an "Area of Growth"

Downtown Core is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism and
educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit hub.
New and refurbished buildings enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and
storefronts that enliven the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character,
automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface
parking lots.

v,a
REVtSED6/5/2018



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocatíon of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in the CBD district and is
surrounded by a mixture of land uses including commercial/retail, government offices and residential.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The Code states that a maximum of one of the permitted on premise wall signs, projecting signs and
freestanding signs on a CBD zoned lot is allowed to contain a dynamic display. As shown on the
attached exhibits, the applicant is proposing to install four dynamic display signs on one lot. The
applicant has requested a Variance from the requirement that no more than one dynamic display be
permitted on the lot to allow four dynamic display signs on the site (Section 60.080-E).

A dynamic display sign in the CBD district cannot exceed 48 sq. ft. As shown on the attached
exhibits, the applicant is proposing four dynamic display signs; one 394.8 sq. ft. freestanding dynamic
display sign, one 26.53 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on the West elevation, one 143.78 sq. ft.
dynamic display wall sign on the East elevation, and one 84.87 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on
the South elevation. The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the allowed display surface
area of a dynamic display sign to 649.98 sq. ft. (Section 60.080-E)

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance from the requirement that no more than one dynamic
display be permitted on a single CBD zoned lot to allow four dynamic display signs. (Section 60.080-
E); Variance to increase the allowed display surface area of a dynamic display sign to permit one
394.8 sq. ft. freestanding dynamic display sign, one 26.53 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on the
West elevation, one 143.78 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on the East elevation, and one 84.87 sq.
ft. dynamic display wall sign on the South elevation (Section 60.080-E)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

a

a

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessaryl hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
prov i sio n's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

b.3
REVtSED6/5/20'18



d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

L,q
REVtSED6/5/2018



Comments and Questiong:
None,

Board Action:
On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"i no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPR9VE the request for a
Variance to permit the separation of two projecting signs to be less than 30 feet (Section
60.040-8); Variance to permit four projecting signs to be installed along South Boulder
Avenue with frontage of 183 feet (Section 60,080-C); Variance to permit a dynamic
display within 20 feet of the driving edge of the road on South Boulder Avenue (Section
60.100-E), subject to conceptual plans 10.11, 10.12, 10.13, 10.14 and 10.15 in the
agenda packet. The Board has found the hardship to be the space between the
building and the street is not sufficient, and the sign is for informational purposes to the
public. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have
been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographícal condit¡ons of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provisíon's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that willafford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
cornprehensive plan; for the following property:

LTS 1 & 2 & N5O LT 3 LTS 7 & 8 & NsO LT 6 ALL IN BLK 135 & NzOO VACATED
ALLEY lN BLK 135, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22258-4.ürx Síon Comoanv - Lorl Ullorthlnqton ilLt c0PI
Action Requested:
Variance to permit two dynamic display signs on the lot (Section 60.080-E);
Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 20 feet of the driving surface of

06/1312017-1r8s (r8)

u.5



t llt c0Pïffu\-Åe,?s6
South Cheyenne Avenue (Section 60.100-E). LOGATION: 100 West l't Street
South (CD 4) 

)

Presentation:
E ¡ãn-mrdJ-Max Sign Company, 9520 East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated at the
subject location the Board previously approved an identical sign on the First Street side.
The sign that is being discussed now is the second sign on the lot. The one approved
previously is located on First Street and this single sided sign is facing west on
Cheyenne Avenue.

Ms. Back asked Mr, Ward why a dynamic display is needed for parking. Mr. Ward
stated the display will advertise the parking when there are major events downtown, but
he does not know what is planned to be run on the dynamic display.

lntcrestcd Pattes:
There were no interested parties present-

Commontr rnd Quo¡tlon¡:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to permit two dynarnic display signs on the lot (Section 60.080-E); Variance to
permit a dynamic display sign within 20 feet of the dríving surface of South Cheyenne
Avenue (Section 60.100-E), subject to conceptual plans 11.10 and 1'1.11 in the agenda
packet. The Board has found the hardship to be that the building is built all the way to
the property line. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property
owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject'property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently ímpaír use or development of adjacent property; and

06tßn0t7-n 85 (le)

L.U



ßoA -âÅã-s(, tllt 00PI
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantiaf detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

PRT LTS 1 THRU 8 & VAC ALLEY ADJ THERETO BLK 91 BEG NWC BLK 91 TH
NE242 SE230 NE58 SE70 SW300 NW300 POB, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, Gity of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Ms. Miller left the meeting at 2:50 P.M.

22267-A-illrx Sion Comoenv - Loil llìlorthlnoton

Action Reouested:
Variance from the requirement that no more than one dynamic display be
permitted on a single CBD zoned lot (Section 60.080-E); Variance to increase the
allowed display surface area of a dynamic display sign to 49 square feet (Section
60.080-E); Variance to permit a dynamic display within 20 feet of the driving
surface ot lr¡a¡n Street (Section 60.f00-E). lOêmOU¡ 11 East 1st Street South
(cD 4)

Ms. Miller re-entered the meeting at 2:52 P.M.

Presentation:
B,r¡an Werrd, A-Max Sign Company, 9520 East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this
request is the same as the previous request, two dynamic displays on a lot. The permit
for dynamic display on the building on the east elevation on the south end of the
building has been applied for and granted. This sign request is for an additional one
square foot on the sign because this is the biggest sign of all the Park Tulsa signs
because of visibility issues.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Ward how tall in the air is the sign located. Mr. Ward
stated that it is approximately 40 feet in the air.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTTON of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a

b.r{

06/r3l2or7-r185 (20)



condit¡ons or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary
hatdshÍp; that such exlraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variances to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes,
spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

PRT BLKS 105 & 106 & VAC BOSTON AVE BETWEEN BLKS & VAC ALLEY BLK
I05 BEG NEC LT 7 BLK 105 TH NELY374 SELY3OO SWLY374 NWLY3OO POB BLK
IOS,TULSA.ORIGINAL TOWN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

2{t8t-Fr6n tfinrhon I
1,.
t¡

.,"?
,.¡l

I
i1

1t
t

Actlon Roount¡d:
Variance to allow one digital projecting sign within 20 feet of the driving suÉace of
the street on the north parking garage entrance/exit (Sectíon 1221.C.Z)l Variance
to allow one digital projecting sign within 20 feet of the driving surface of the street
on the south parking g¿¡rage entrance/exit (Section 1221.C.2). LOCATION: 100
West 1't Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
FettõñTareftson, Tulsa Parking AuthorÍty, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated this
request is fairly similar to the previous request, but this structure does have two different
entrances on two different streets, The 2nd Street side of the structure is an exit only
with the entrance side is on l"tStreet.

Mr. Van De Wiefe asked Mr. Haralson if the existing projecting sign was going to be
removed. Mr. Haralson stated that the existing sign is staying as it is the international
parking symbol.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present,

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Henke, Flanagan, Van De Wiele, White
"4y""; no "nays"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to allow one dígital projecting sign within 20 feet of the driving surface of the
street on the north parking garage entrance/exit (Section 1221.C.2): Variance to allow
one digital projecting sign within 20 feet of the driving surface of the street on the south
parking garage entrance/exit (Section 1221.C.2), subject to conceptual plan 7.9 and
7.10, These signs will be used for strictly providing information to the motoring public as

l1l10/201s-l15r (6)

u.$



þÕA *'rt 18 s 
:

to the availability and location of the parking within the subject structure. This approval
is to comply with Section 1221.C.2 except there will be no time limitation for the hours of
operatíon. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or buílding involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would resuli in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstÉ¡nces do not apply generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variances to be granted will not câuse
substantíal detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the
Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

PRT LTS 1 THRU 8 & VAC ALLEY ADJ THERETO BLK 91 BEG NWC BLK 91 TH
NE242 SE23O NE58 SETO SW3OO NW3OO POB, TULSA.ORIGINAL TOWN, CffY OF
TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21986-Pevton H¡r¡hon

Actlon Reoue¡ted:
Vgriance to allow a digital ground sign within 20 feet of the driving surface of a
street (Sectíon 1221.C.2). LOCATION: 522 West 3'd Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Peyton Haralson, Tulsa Parking Authority, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated this
request is símilar to the previous request.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Boa¡d Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Henke, Flanagan, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"i no "nays"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) lo APPROVE the request for a
Variance to allow a dígital ground sign within 20leet of the driving surface of a street
(Section 1221.C.2), subject to conceptual pfan 8.11 and 8.12. The Board has found that
the information on the sign will be limited to the avaílable parking and the location
thereof within the structure. This approval is to comply with Section 1221.C,2 except
there wÍll be no time limitation for the hours of operation. Finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generalfy to other property in the same use district; and that
the varíances to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public Aood or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

n/10/2015-nst (7)

\, ,q



Feet
0 200 400 BOA-22449 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical leaturcs on the ground.

Aer¡at Photo Date: February 2O1S 
V.

Subject
Tract+-- 19-12 02



Sré¡J (

g+,8ø

u.\l



uJe:*

r ovmll Dimen:ions
3'5.4' lill t 7'7 .5' Wì¿.

. 4mn MôÌquæ D¡ploy
20¿ lin6 ofBohlon x
47ó column¡ of ¡e¡oluilon
ktv6Ae:3'1" x7'3'

C$lgh € æP ebdb Ð37¡2203 lM 373¡3ó3 þ 0; @el¿ E¡AKTREIN¡Gs¡

LV 5b

L.\ e



SPECIAL UNIOUË

ENHANCÊ

TISTENED
DELIVERED

t---ì>

6*-r siêñJ 3

l43.lBø

b, \3



5¿Ñ +

3'5.4"Toll x24'3.o"Wìdc

. 4nm Moqu- DLdq
20¿ l¡né ofr.þluÌor ¡
l5d coluhn! ôfrü.lutôr
Â¿ltu. tu:3'1"¡ 23'l l"

oD37r'2153 lM 373ø7U kyoj&2&14

B+,?1

EIAKTRffNICS

b.\ .t



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

91 8-596-9664 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

April28,2018

LOD Number: {063684-1

Sign contractor:
Phone: 1p181587-7171

DALE BENNETT
CLAUDE NEON FEDERAL S¡GNS
I225 N LANSING
TULSA, OK 74106

AppLrcAnoN No: 445928, 446164, 446165 & 446166 irr-rnsr REFERENcE rHls
NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICÐ
Location: 200 S DENVER AV W
Description: BOK Event Genter dynamic display signs

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SI]BMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED

WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE TNDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE ATmt$lilrcoci.(nc OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584.7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

\r.\g



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.INCOG.ORG

Application No. 445928 200 S DENVER AVW April28, 2018

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Rsview items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addr¿ssed in

this letter.

1.) 60.080-E Dynamic Displays on On-premise Wall, Projecting and Freestanding Signs

A maximum of one of the on premise wall signs, projecting signs or freestanding signs allowed on a lot in a
mixed-use, commercial or industrial zoning district may include a dynamic display. The dynamic display may

not exceed the maximum sign area allowed for the respective sign type or 48 square feet, whichever is less.

The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area allowed for a wall,
, 1 I î't | ,, ----- -frl------ll ,----:^^L:,--^-

proJectlng or reestanolng slgn, Dut ralner rs counlgo as parr or rlrç rlla.¡(lflrurlr arça ur ulç wau, PtuJrrurlllB ur

freestanding sign. Only one, contiguous dynamic display is allowed on a wall, projecting or freestanding sign

face.

Review Comments: Only one dynamic display sign per lot is permitted and may not exceed 48 square feet in

the CBD zoning district. The four proposed dynamic display signs exceed the permitted display surface area

of 48 sq. ft. per lot. You may pursue a variance to permit four dynamic display signs, one 394.8 sq. ft.
freestanding dynamic display sign, one 26.53 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on the West elevation, one

143.78 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on the East elevation, one 84.87 sq. ft. dynamic display wall sign on

the South elevation and a variance for the display surface area to be increased from 48 sq. ft. per lot to 649.98

sq. ft. in the CBD zoning district.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, spec¡al exceptions, ãppeals of an adminístrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zon¡ng changes, platting, lot splits,

lot combinations, alternat¡ve compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or fiMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsib¡lity to send the
decision of any act¡ons by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your applicat¡on for a Sign Permit to our
off¡ce so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent ¡n subm¡tting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH THE

ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

t¿'\\ø,



AGAG cs J
o RS-3

GS

SUBJECT TRACT

I
I
I

PUD.

RS-3

AG

AG
AG

Feet
0 200 400

L-#
BOA-22450 n

19-14 11

T



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 941 1

CZM= 40

GD: 6

A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ruben Najera

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the dustless,
gravel driveway in the RS-3 district (Section 55.090-F)

LOCATION: 1303 S. 161stAve. E.

PRESENT USE: Vacant

Case Number: BOA-22450

all-weather surfacing

ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE:

requirement to permit a

$.645 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 1233.425 NWC NW TH É732 SE150.28 SE146.68 58242.52
sE201.38 NW625.84 N415 W535 N60 POB SEC 11 19 14 6.6524CS, RADIO HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "New Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The New Neighborhood Residential Building Block is comprised of a plan category by the same
name. lt is intended for new communities developed on vacant land. These neighborhoods are
comprised primarily of single-family homes on a range of lot sizes, but can include townhouses and
low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high standards of
internal and external connectivity, and shall be paired with an existing or new Neighborhood or Town
Center.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grovyth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by large residentially zoned
lots.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The Code requires that all off-street parking areas be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather
surface.The applicant is before the Board requesting a varÍance to allow a gravel driveway as shown
on the attached plan. The applicant has stated that the proposed gravel driveway will be 10ft.-12ft. in
width. lt appears that the homes in the surrounding neighborhood have a mixture of both concrete
and gravel driveways.

1, å-
REVTSED6/5t2018



lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing requirement to
permit a gravel driveway in the RS-3 district (Section 55.090-F)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propeñy
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the propeñy owner, as
distinguished from a mere ínconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditíons leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoníng classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\,3
REVtSED6/5/2018



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-22450 Note: Graphlc overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-14 11
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

rT, 4



t

h
---.- .

Looking north on S. 161st. E. Ave.- Subject lot is

to the East

Looking south on S. 161st. E. Ave.- Subject lot is

to the East

1,5



4rã.oo'N aeao'oo" E

t-

i

i

g¿sth láLt Eôt A@

o
rr

8
o
I
o
o
o
o
E

l

d
lJ

r8.

2
!8
8

;8.

n

,

lì'
.o
q
o

{
d\

,s
{

u,
sf;
sr¡
ôf
E

ôI
d'{¡

ø
6'

q

l.b.ru-ã.w"7

The Najera-Landeros Residence

þé'Ú

.'4a'.;óá"ø6

: _:¡ræMrffi'Ì-_Ãã:tw:::-1' .T-:',:' " -.. ,- _:

1, [o



"+.
"'éåË".ir

0rsær7&

^eañËh¡ü¡þf 
.inmi¡

*st-€.ÞdhÉs-
øoAMEE*-Ë

Effi

U*T!-

æ¡tffûaSõ..t¡h
lbÚw--rhd¡xr*lr,a
Ét@¡5¡'Èræ
lhffirãaæ*

'¡Ðæ.&r'Þ-ffi¡tuaø-
tüEffi.tudsç
ÈgG¡dÍ¡*
Þ@.tu4q*
b@.br.@h
rb@.&rþ¡r---a¡
lb@ãrrbôúrú(..
&C@¡r-*d*..
*Éú-t-btGa
È#ÉbddÚ6rË
*'cffi€ñ-hdùBlslr
dffiþ-thr¡*dÉi.iq
Þ*c¡*icÈe3-rG
ãsøqdEE

k

-d¡læÉùq.*Õ*-S
çbã15¡bù¡æ€¡É

!æeEdtÉÈø¡dÊb
*d#b-nbådæ!Gæ.Ë

*Fbb?É-È-r.ea4€
@tÉffi

iÉõ¡d ' -

bFq---ðF.W5--
-ñtreù*û*æ
rt-añaËir.sI€æ@
*ãañÉlÉ
qiFûøÂFãüdFA4æ
ßd¡ËrtÐ.ã- e4æffi-ær
dEæ-ùdze-.r@æ
æ. Èæ-rrdòæEaæ@È*ú

-ÐdGõ@
úbõ5¡+Ê

beilû.ry@

ffi&ffi
Þrà&h*s{6aÐú&brd

ñU¡ææ¡*o¡¡bâ.Ð6Èr-#Ë
r@¡.QÊhsE¡54Þeæq

b-þ4*

Li¡rêt@:

S*

e
tæd:

Þifø¡dc
a.Ú!bnbó&¡.Ú¡uã.b

-d.t-Ë

,)

J

PÍ dtÈ lûv/¡r dsôô0 t l, l-19+t Fl¡+€

æ9,767 s$¡ars þd or 6.65ã s€8

I



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

17 5 EAST 2* STREËT' STIITE 450
TTILSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

JEFF S. TAYLOR
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

rEL.€lÐ999-7692

jstayl or@cityoft u lsa. org

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

May 47,2018

LOD Number: 1062559-{
RUBEN NAJERA Phone:.€l-Ðegz-Sr89
HOMEOWNER
PO BOX 690142
TULSA, OK 74169

APPLICATION NO:
coNTACTING OUROFFTCE)

Location:
Description:

¿t45289 (".ro". REFERENIÊTHtsNUMBERWHEN

1303 S 161 AV E
NEW

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR
DEFICIENCIES IN THE PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, ANDiOR

PECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY W|TH THE

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

ENCED CODE SECTIONS
1.8



REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN

RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVTSIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE C¡TY OF TULSA PERMIT
ER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (9LÐ 596-

E CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT
REVISIONS TO THE PLANS EXAMINERS

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS W'LL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSAZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. suBMlT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED]

OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENT¡FIED WTH
CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF

GOVERNMENT (INCOG), BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA
METROPOL¡TAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSION (TMAPC) ¡S AVAILABLE

ONLINE AT \AAAA¡ú.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2"d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE .(918) 584-7526-

3. A COPY OF A 'RECORD SEARCH" [Jlg I x ]lS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS

LETTER. PLEASE PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH TH]S

LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF APPLYING FOR BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO
yOU FOR |MMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal
procedure above.).

REVIEW COMMENTS

q,q



n No, 445289 1303 S 161 AV E
May O7,2A18

Note: As provided for in Seotion 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of defioiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning varianoes, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official deoision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning ohanges,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and soreening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPG) application lorms and fees to an INGOG representative ai 694-7626. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our' ôffices doaumentation of any appeal deoisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting thê status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not

aot as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff reviewoomments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applioant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncomplianoe and
submit the selected complianae option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for füe projeot.

l. Sec.70.080-B: INCOG has advised our off¡ce that pursuant to Sec.70.080-B of the City of Tulsa
Zoning Code, this property is subject to a platting requirement. INCOG does not have a record
showing the final approved plat having been approved and filed, nor a plat waiver granted.

Review Gomment: A record search from INCOG indicates this parcel is located in PUD 737.
No building permit or zon¡ng clearance perm¡t shall be issued until that portion of the tract on
which the permit is sought has been included within a subdivision plat or replat, submitted to
and approved by the Planning Commission, and filed of record in the office of the County Clerk
where the property is situated. Submit a copy of the approved plat waiver or the subdivision plat
or replat, submitted to and approved by the Planning Commission, and filed of record in the
office of the County Clerk where the property is located. Contact Nathan Foster 918-579-9481 .

2. 55.090-F Surfacing. All off-street parking areas must be
surfaced with a dustless, all-weather surface unless
othenruise expressly stated in this zoning code. Pervious
pavement or pervious pavement systems are allowed
subject to the supplemental regulations of S55.090-F4.
Parking area surfacing must be completed prior to
initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

Review Comments: You are propos¡ng a gravel driveway.
Provide an all-weather parking surface from the public
street to the garage or apply to the Board of Adjustment
for a Variance (section 70.120) to allow a material other
than an approved material meeting the requirements of
55.090-F.

otherThis letter of deflcienoies coyers Zoning plan review items only. You may receiye additional letters from
disciplines such as Building or llVater/$eurer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. r\.\0



Ulmer, Amv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

gltulsa@sbcalobal.net
Wednesday, May 23,20L8 8:28 AM
Ulmer, Amy
Re: BOA-22450 Application

Good morning

The gravel drive will be around 10 to L2 feet wide

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22,2OL8, at 4:08 PM, Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.orq> wrote:

Hello,

I am reviewing your Board application and need some additional information. Could you tell me how
wide the gravel drive will be? Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax
aulmer@incoq.oro
<image00L.jpg>

1.\\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

'1.[]



IM RM.I

L

R,M
1

L
GSIL

GG

E4 SrS

SUBJECT TRACT

E PL
M

EsCrS

q
G

E s
CH

IæEI
EEII

Feet
2000 BOA-22451 8.\

400

19-13 06



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9306

CZM:37
CD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22451

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nick Grimmett

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the required 10'setback in an lL district ( Section 15.030-A)

LOCATION:. 1527 E 4 PL S; 1530 E 4 ST S; 404 S TRENTON AV E; ZONED: lM,lL

PBESENT USE: housing/ wastewater treatment center TRACT SIZE: + 1.23 acres

LEGALDESCRIPTION: LTS 6&7 BLKS; LTS34&5BLK8; LT2 BLKS; LT1BLK8, MIDWAY
ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Surround inq properties :

BOA- 20832; on 11.28.06 the Board approved a Special Exception to modify the screening
requirement between an industrial use and an RM district; a Special Exception to permit required
parking on a lot not containing the principal use. Located; 1517 & 1524 E 4th ST S.

BOA-17533; on 11.12.96 the Board approved aVariance of the required setback; and a Variance
to allow required parking on a lot other than where the use is located; a Variance of the required
landscaping to not provide landscaping, finding that landscaping already exists on the lots; a
Variance of the all weather surface to allow a gravel parking lot. Located; southeast corner of 4th St.
and S. Rockford Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Employment Area" and an "Area of Growth"

Employment Areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

8.4
REVISED6/5/2018



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts residential multi-family zoned lots to
the north and east; industrial zoned lots to the south and west.

STAFF COMMENTS:
As shown on the attached site plan the applicant is proposing to extend the existing buillding by
adding a canopy to the south side of the building. The proposed extension will have a setback of 0
feet from E. 4th Pl. The proposed extension will be within the lL zoned portion of the lot and requires
a street setback of 10 ft from the lot line abutting E. 4th Pl.

To permit expansion of the existing facility as proposed the applicant is before the Board requesting a
Variance to reduce the street setback in the lL district from 10 feet to 0 feet along E. 4th P¡.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the required 10'setback in an lL district (Section
15.030-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propeñy would
result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi si o n's inte nded pu rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
propeñy and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

B,g
REVISED6/5/201 8



Case No.20382
Action Rcouested:

Special Exception to modify the screening reguirement between an industrial use
and an RM district (Section 2'12.C): and a Special Exception to permit required
parkingon a lot not containinq-the principal use (Section 1301.D) located: 1517
East 4n Place and 1524 East 4th Street.

Presentation:
Wallace Wozencraft, represented the owner and Southwest United lndustries.
They proposed to expand the plant facility on this property in lM zoning. The
existing lot has parking on the east one-half and the lot next to it is occupieã space
by a paint shop. They proposed to build a structure that would cover both Lots 7
and 8, perthe site plan (Exhibit E-1), about 100 ft. wide and 1P,aft. in depth. He
pointed out that it does not seem reasonable to put up a six-foot high fence tws
feet away from the solid concrete, seven-foot wall for screening. He showed the
Board the parking lots under the same ownership. He acknowledged the
constructíon would tear up the sidewalks and indicated the applicant would repair
the existing sidewalks.

lntcrc¡tcd Partic¡:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; ; no "absences") to APPROVÉa. Special

********t*t

l**t*****r*

between an industrial use and anExceplion to modify the screening
RM district (Section 212.C): and a to permit required parking on
a lot not containíng the principal use 1.D), per plan, and on conditions:
the lots being approved today along with lot to the southeast would
have a tie agreement; and the proposed parking lots will be paved with
an all-weather surface, finding the special
spirit and intent of the code and will not

will be in harmony with the
be injurious to the neighborhood, or

otherwise detrimental to the publíc welfare, on the following described property:

N 77.5 LT 7 BLK 8, S 77.5 LT 7 BLK 8, LT 8 BLK B, MIDWAY ADDN, CitY Of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No.20383
Action Requested:

Special Exceptíon to permit University Use (Use Unit 5) in an RM-2 district (Section
401); and a Variance of the required 50 ft. setback for an accessory parking area
from the centerline of an abutting street (section 1302.8) , located: at tne center of

ll:28:06:946 (7)

g. rt



CITY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 715

Tuesday, November 12, 1996, 1:00 p.m
Francis F. Campbell City Council Room

Plaza Level of City Hall
ïr¡lsa Cir'íc Center

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

Abbott, Chair
Bolzle
Dunham
Turnbo
White

Beach
Huntsinger

Ballentine, Code
Enforcement

Romig, Legal
Department

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted in the Office of the City Crbrk on
Thursday, November I 1996, at 11:20 a.m., as well as Ín the Reception Area of the INCOG
offices.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Abbott called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m.

MINUTES:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "nays" no "abstentions"; no "absent) to GONTINUE the minutes of
October 22,1996 (No. 714) to November26,19g6 at 1:00 p.m.

UNFINISHED EUSINESS

Case No.17533

Actlon Requeeted:
Variance of required setback from the S. Rockford Ave. & E. 4th Pl. to 0'to allow new
CoNStruction. SECTION 903. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN INDUSTR¡AL
DISTRICTS; a Variance to allow required parking on a lot other than where the use is
IOCAtEd. SECTION 1301,D. OFF.STREET PARKING AND OFF.STREET LOADING;
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, a Variance of required landscape requirements to not
provide landscaping. SEGTION 1001. LANDSGAPE REQUTREMENTS;
APPLICABILITY AND EXEMPTIONS; and a Variance of all weather surface to allow
a gravel lot. sECTloN 1303.D. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR OFF-STREET pARKtNc
AREAS - Use Unit 25, located Southeast corner East 4th Street and South Rockford
Avenue.

I I: l1:16:7 I 5( ì)

8.5



Case No. 17533 (continued)

Prceentation:
The applicant, Danny Mitchell, represented by Scott Chaney, 2651 East 21st Street,
submitted a site plan (Exhibit A-1), photographs (Exhibit A-2) and a case map (Exhibit
A-3.

Comments and .Gìggqliorp:
Ms. Abbott asked the applicant if the building adjacent to the new parking is owned by
the same ownef Mr. Chaney stated that all of the marked areas on the case map
(Exhibit A-3) have a common owner.

Mr. Beach asked the applicant if he was proposing that the area shaded in pink to the
east of the subject tract is where he wants the parking? He answered affirmatively.

Mr. Beach asked the applicant what the other pink shaded areas represent? He
stated the pink shaded areas are parking lots.

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant what type of surface did the parking lots have? He
stated the parking lots are all gravel.

Mr. Dunham asked the applícant if he had any íntentions of paving the parking lot
surfaces at anytime? He stated that he did not have any plans to pave the surface of
the parking lots at this time. Mr. Chaney explained that the area is old and it is
common to have the gravel surface for the parking areas.

Ms. Abbott asked the Staff if there was any problems with the required setback as far
as easements? Mr. Beach answered negatively.

Mr. Dunharn asked the Staff if there was any problems with the requested variances?
Mr. Beach stated that there will be a need for screening along the east side of the new
parking lot adjacent to the residential area.

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant if there was any screening on the east síde of the
new parking lot? He stated the owners own the three lots that are in the residential
area and they are vacant and there is nothíng on the lots at this time.

Mr. Beach informed the applicant that the Code requires that anytime a use like this
abuts a residential district, without regard to what is built there, it must be screened
from the residential district. He further informed the applicant that he will have to erect
a screening fence along the east side or ask this Board for relief from that requirement
or rezone the three lots. He stated the applicant is not currently advertised for the
screening relief and will have to make an application for that relief.

I l:12:96:715í2)

8.L



Case No. 17533 (continued)

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant why he is asking for a variance on the landscaping
requirernents? He stated he will be building to the property line on the buìlding site.
He further stated that there is already exísting trees and greenery on the síte of the
parking area. He comrnented that none of the trees will be removed.

Mr. Bolzle asked the applicant to clariff if the parking area will be gravel or all-weather
surface, because the plan indicates all-weather surface for the parking area. Mr.
Chaney stated they do not plan to pave the parking area.

lntsrcstsd Partfe¡:
Jim Doherty, 616 South Boston, stated that the expansion of an existing industry,
Southwest United lndustries is the purpose of thís applícation. He further stated the
company has new contracts and the company needs the extra capacity to continue to
function. He indicated the area is zoned lM and it is a large to medium industriat area,
whích is in transition. He explained the nearest resident to thís site is two blocks
away. He further explained the existing building pattems are lot line to lot line and
they are the old industrialarea. He comrnented the lots are small and much too small
for the normal industrial zoning. He further commented that to develop and re-utílize
the lots and avoíd blight it is nacessary to vary some of the requirements. Mr. Doherty
stated that when you build out to the lot line you cannot landscape. He further stated
that there are large trees surrounding the parking lot and that w¡ll take care of the
intent of the landscape provisions of the zoning Code. He commented that varying
the landscaping requirements will not be detrimental to the area. He informed the
Board that there is an application pending on the vacant lots to the east and will
probably take care of the screening requirement should the City Council rule favorably
on the application. He commented that there is really no reason the City Council
should not rule favorably given the development in this area. Mr. Doherty confirmed
that the gravel parking Ís typical throughout the subject area. He informed the Board
that MTTA uses gravel parking for their employees, which is directly to the west of the
subject proper$. He requested the Board to grant the application as presented.

Commsnts and Ouestions:
Ms. Turnbo asked the applicant how far the residential houses were from the parking
lot he indicated? He stated the homes are one block away.

Mr. White stated he had no problem with the application, however the site plan for the
parking lot indicates all-weather surface and three areas of landscaping designated.
Mr, White questioned if the motion should be made with disregard to th-e plan
submitted?

Ms. Ïurnbo asked the applicant if he had seen the submitted plan and if the
landscaping indicated are the existing trees?

I l.l2ì96:715(J)

8.r[



Case No. 17533 (contínued)

Mr. Chaney stated that currently he would like to utilize the existing parking as it is
now,

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant if he understood that if he doesn't go fonrvard with his
zoning and the Board does approve this application he will have to screen the east
side abutting the resídential area? He answered affirmatively.

Mr. Beach stated that the Board should disregard the site plan submitted with the
application since it has many inconsistencies. He further stated the site plan does
índicate that he can rneet the required parking spaces.

Board Action:
on MorloN of wHlrE, the Board voted s-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo,
white, "aye"; no "nays" no "abstcntions"; no "absent") to AppRovE a varianee gf
required setback from the s. Rockford Ave. & E. 4th pl. to 0' to allow new
CONStTUCt¡ON. SECTION 903. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN INDUSTRIAL
DISTRICTS; finding that typically the builciings in this atea are built to the tot tines;
finding that the approval of this application will not be injurious to the neighborhood,
nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, a Variance to allow requirãd parking
on a lot other than where the use is located. SECTION 1301.D. òff-Sfnggf
PARKING AND OFF-STREET LOADING; GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, finding that
the building will occupy the entire lot and parking will be east of the subject property;
finding that the approval of this application will not be injurious to the nêighborhood,
nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, a Variance of required landscape
requirements to not provide landscaping. sEcTloN 1001. LANDscApE
REQUIREMENTS; APPLICABILITY AND EXEMPTIONS; finding that landscaping
already exists on the lots; finding that the approval of this appication will not be
injurious to the neighborhood, will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code:
and a Variance of all weather surface to allow a gravel lot. SEGTION 1303.D.
DEslcN STANDARDS FoR oFF-srREET PARK|NG AREAS - use unit 25; as
requested; finding havíng gravel surface for parking is normal in the subject area,
finding that the approval of this application will not be injurious to the neíghborhood,
nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, on the following described pioperty:

sE/c E 4th st. & s. Rockford Rd. Legal Description: Lot 10, 11 & 12, Block 3,
Hackathorn, Lots g-10, Block 2, Hackathorn, Cityof Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

I l: l::96:7li(4)

8.8



Tract0
Feet
200 400

Subject BOA-22451 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical îeatures on the ground.

g.q19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-22451 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align wilh physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-1 3 06 Aer¡alPhotoDate: February20" 
8. \ô



\

I
1

iri.
.i

Looking northeast-towards the site- on E. 4th

Pl.

Looking northwest- towards the site- on E. 4th

Pl.

i
l

I

8 a\\



It
I

qtr

,'..!

dn
#i!fú .f,t

l4

Looking northwest- towards the site- on E. 4th

Pl.

\B. A



AS.BUILT / SITE PLAN

ffiW:., 2t
20 22 4a¿3 24

N

t
ö

i

13E
EAST ARCHER S.IREEI t9

l¡J
lzt!

É.o
L¡J
o-
I
F-)o
IA

l¡l:)z
l¡Jlr
U)

=19t¡lJ

EN
:)oØ

East 4th Street
cL R/w

EAST 1lTH STREET NORTH
o
r9

350'

CANOPIES ARE O.z,X NORTH OF PROPERTT LNE

6 /,r',//
,MIDWAY
ADDMON

50,TYP

ffiffiå'
Block

5 4 J 2

CONC

8

6 ,I 
STORY

CONC BLOCK AND STUCCO
COMMERICAL BULDINGI io

rO 7 I

CONC

EXISTING
C,ANOPY

bJ()

F
50'TYP

NOTES LEGEND

1. ABSTRACT OF TITLE OR ATTORNETS TTLE OPINION NOT AVAILABLE TO SURVEYOR AT DATE OË SURVEY,

2. THIS FIRM WAS NOT CONTRACTED TO RESEARCH EASEMENTS OR ENCUMBR/{NCES OF RECORD. NO

ATTEMPT TO RESEARCH THE COUNTY RECORDS OR OTHER RECORD OFFICES WAS PERFORMED 8Y'IHIS
FIRM. EASEMENTS MAY AFFECT lHE SUBJECT TRACT THAT ARE NOT REFLECTED ON ÏHIS PLAT.

3. NO BOUNDARY SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY THIS FIRM.

AC
B/L

CL
coNc

D/E
R/w

ACRES
BUILDING SETBACK LINE
CENTER LINE
CONCREIE
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
RIGHT-OF_WAY

LEGAL DESCRIPÏION

LOTS 1, 2,3,4,5, 6 AND 7 IN BLOCK 8 OF MIDWAY ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULDS, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKI.AHOMA,

ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF. A.K.A. 404 SOUTH TRENTON AVENUE.

SURVEYOR,S STATEMENT

I, MICHAEL ROYCE, A UCENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVFIOR IN THE STATE OF
OXI¡HOIUI¡, HEREBY STATE THAT THE EXHIBIT HEREON REPRESENTS AN ACTUAL FIELD

SURVE'I O'T TUT IMPROVEMENTS AS SHOWN. NO EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO CHECK THE

RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OR OTHER RECORD OFFICE. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED

FOR IMPROVEMENT IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION PURPOSES ONLY AND SHOULD NOT BE

USED OR CONSTRUED AS A PROPERTY OR BOUNDARY SURVEY.

SIGNATURE Ro ce DATE: 1o/o9/17

Land Surveying, P.C.
CERIIFICAIE OF ALTII|ORIZATION NUMBER: 527O

Ð(PlR/{nON DATE 06130,/2019
SCALE RÉVISION DATEDRAWING NAME CLIENT 't2324 ilST 86llr SIREET NoRÏU i238

owASSo, OK 7¡1055
PH 9î8-376-9327 mÍkeOroycelond.com15899-EXHlBlT.dwg GSE CONSÏRUCÏON 1":50' 1o/oe/17

MICHAEL
ROYCE

1627

a
d
F
rl;

2

srS

q.

o
fq
(t)

a



I
8" 14ga GIRTS

/

26ga R-Panel
WALLS

10" 14ga

@4 ôc

'lO" 14ga
Purllns 4oc

3'x 7' DOOR

EAST
ELEVATION

121r

SOUTH
ELEVATION

14X 10 oHD

12*-_l1

WEST
ELEVATION

26ga R-Panel
WALLS

8'149a GIRTS

/
ô

26ga R-Pãnel
WALLS

¡
8" t4ga GIRTS

?.tq



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: 1062399-l

BILL MARTIN
GSE CONSTRUCTION ING
PO BOX 1843
MUSKOGEE, OK 74/i02

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 14103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

April23,2018

Phone: (9r8)78r-9405
Fax: (9r8)686-5529

445225 (prEAsE REFERENCETHTI NUMBERWHEN coNTAcnNG ouR IFFICE)
404 S TRENTON AV E
ALTERATION. EXTERIOR

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBII¡IITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPEC¡FICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE C]ry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÆGD / EI,TIALED TO PLANS EXA¡IIINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IIIIIPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, INDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVAILABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" uf-llg f ilS NOT TNCLUDED W|TH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARÐ
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

g.l5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW. CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

Apolication No. 445225 404 S TRENTON AV E Aoril23. 2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Gode requiremente identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developmenb Dístricts {lltPD}, Planned Unit Developments (PUD}, Gorridor (CO} zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application foms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submiüing documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf'
Staff neview comments may sometirnes identif.y complÍance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noneompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution forthe project.

Sec.15.030-A Table 15-3: Your addendum to application # 430291 is for the construction of walls for the
canopy. Required setbacks are measured from the applicable lot line. Building setbacks are measured to the
nearest exterior building wall (5ec.90.090-A). This facility is located in an lL zoned district. A 10'setback is

required from the lot line abutting E 4 PL right-of-way to the south building wall of the canopy.
Review comment: Submit a site plan, as a revision to this application, providing the following information:

o North arrow
o Appropriate drawing scale;
r Legaldesgiption of the lot;
o Actualshape and dimensions of the lot;
¡ Lot lines and names of abutting streets;
r Publicrights-of-way;
o The location and dimensions of existing buildings or structures, includíng distances to lot lines;
¡ The location, dimensions and height of proposed buildings or structures, including distances to lot

lines;
e Architectural projections for existing and proposed buildings and structures, i.e. staírs, porches,

balconies, fireplaces, roof overhangs, etc.;
r The intended use of existing and proposed buildings, structures or port¡on of the lot;
o The setbacks from the proposed new buildings or structures and alterations of existing buildings or

structures to the centerline of abutting the E 4th PL Right-of-Way;
NOTE: A variance from the BOA' reviewed and approved per 5ec.70.73Q is required if the 10' setback
cannot be provided. lf this is the case submit the approved variance as a revision to this application.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional lettes from otfter
disciplines such as Building or WaterlSewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

8. lr

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicanl

2



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THEABOVE REFERENCEDAPPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOPWHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

8"\1_



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3. \g



--

RS-3

1

IM

IM

I
,1

É

?-

2

?-

SUBJÊCT TRACT

E

\

(n

(n

I
e '1,

(,l s
e h (n s

e 6

(n

I
9 5

e

5

1
I

244

Feet
2000 BOA-22452400

19-12 01

q.l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

GZM: 36

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22452

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Justin Brauchie

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,
schools, and religious assemblies and 50 ft. from an R-zoned lot. (Sec. 40.050-A)

LOCATION: 412 E 2 ST S

PRESENT USE: retail

ZONED: CBD

TRACT SIZE: 3593.71 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: E40 LT 8 LESS BEG SECR TH W40 N.19 ELY40 S.23 POB BLK 109,
TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of the "Downtown Core" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Core is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture and
entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high density employment and mixed-use
residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference, tourism and
educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented area with generous
sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. To support downtown's lively and
walkable urban character, automobile parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages,
rather than in surface parking lots.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exíst that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract located in the CBD is surrounded bv
mixture of uses including surface parking lots, office space and restaurants/bars.

q.å

STAFF GOMMENTS:

REVTSED6/5/20'18



A bar is permitted in the CBD district as a use by right - subject to complying with the spacing
requirements provided in Section 40.050-A of the Code. The Code provides the following spacing
requirements for a bar in the CBD:

Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as
measured in a straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (not including R-zoned
expressway right-of-way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion
of any outdoor seating/dining area, whichever resu/fs in a greater setback.

o

Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious assembly use; the
separation distance must be measured from the nearest propeñy line of such public park,
school or religious assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar. Religious assembly
uses include all contiguous property owned or leased by the religious organization upon which
the principal religious assembly building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines. Schoo/s
include all contiguous property owned or leased by the school upon which the principal school
building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines.

The applicant has submitted a map indicating the required spacing radius of 300 ft. from the
nerimefer c.tlhie¡f cife' hecorl nn fha rnan fhara rln nnf ¡¡ñrrê.¡r fn ha r¡nr, ñrrhlia narl¿c ¡Jrrrr¡haa ^rv¡fvr ùsev .-'.'st" sv rrvL slrrvqr rv vv qrr, ¡/vvrlv Hqrr\g, vrfvrvr.vg, vt

schools within 300 ft. of the proposed bar. There is not an R district within 50 ft the subject property.

The Board must find that the proposed bar meets or does not meet the spacing requirement.

Language traditionally utilized by the Board in verifying the spacing requirement

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the
applicant's verification of spacing for the proposed bar subject to the action of the
Board being void should another conflicting use be established prior to this bar.

1,5

a

REVISED6/5/2018



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22452 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subiect
Tract

19-12 01
Aeñat photo.Date: February 20t, 

Q.,{



Feet
0 50 r00

-+
BOA-22452 Note: G'?,phlc overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aer¡alPhotoDate: Februarytott 

4, s



- -

THE BA.'R

-

t
t

-

Crltrfl
Fr¡ Sleo

c

Roga

Q rrtc eory"ro r,,rio t*i
Éll+t-t
._-Jg -rr *i

P
Ç

Sec.40.050-A
1. \Àle dont have any R-Zoned within 50 þet of the
entr;ance doors.
2. Vlfe have no Public Parks, Schoob or RêliÍous as-
assêmbley use within 300 feetof the property lines.
3.We are withín 300 feet of the bllowing bars.

- Arnies Bar
- Woodys Corner Bar
- The Max Retropub

3. Cont The Bæk €r(Þrioruall*E wtthin 3OO le€t of
M¡dtorûr Adult $rperstore.

4. Not a issue within the 30O feet area.
5. No Schoob within lhe 30Oþella¡ea.

ô

t\
nr"r f"et S¡oto
Tþlfr Eloe Omr

tilry û,ñs

\ ñJ'

Dü9t
tõd

I ilI

TULSAN
ßAR



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)59e9688

clange@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: 1058951-l

JUSTIN BRAUCH¡E
412E2ST
TULSA, OK 74120

APPLICAT¡ON NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 BAST 2Od STREET, SIIITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

April 06,2018

b0 'ôal
Phone: (9r8)671-6989

443654 (ptEAsE REFEREN1E rH t s N U MBER wHEN coNTAcTt Ne oU R oFF tcE)

4128 002 ST S
ALTERATION . INTERIOR

\^6'>

1.1

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENT]FIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REV¡S¡ONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LEfiER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2''d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSAWILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBÎ¡IIITTALS FA)GD / EI'IIAILED TO P|L/INS EXAMINERS W'LL NOT BE ACCÈPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED

OR ADDIT]ONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH'l-Lllg f lls NoT TNCLUDED wlTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)



SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TI'ILE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

2018No. 443654 4128 002 ST S

Sec.40.050-A: The proposed bar is located ¡n the CBD zoning district and is subject to the following
separation dista nce req uirements:

1. Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as

measured in a straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (r¡ot including R-zoned

expressway right-of-way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest
portion of any outdoor seating/dining area, whichever results in a greater setback.

2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious as-assembly

use. The separation distance required by this paragraph must be measured from the nearest
property line of such public park, school or religious as-assembly use to the nearest

perimeter wall of the bar.
3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented business

establishment, except in the CBD district. The required separation distance must be

measured in a straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the
buildings occupied by the bar or sexually oriented business establ¡shment.

4. Religious assembly uses include all contiguous property owned or leased by the religious

organization upon which the principal religious assembly building is located, regardless of
any interior lot lines.

5. Schools include all contiguous property owned or leased by the school upon which the
principal school building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the spacing verification that has been reviewed and approved
per Sec.70.110.

2

I

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW
NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATIoN ASSOCIATED wlrH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPTICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT. KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

q



OL

L OM
It

¡filÊ
OLPUD.374

E2"l
GS

OM

SUBJECT TRACT

PUD.21

PUD-21

RM.O

RS-3

E22STS

Feet BOA-224534002000

19-13 17

\0, \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9317

CZl',tl:.

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22453

HEARING DATE: 06/1212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nathan Cross

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a detached accessory building that exceeds the maximum
height requirement (Section 90.090-C.2)

LOCATION: 2430 E 22 PL S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 10336.83 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT I BLK 2,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Su rround inq Properties :

BOA 17685-A: on 10.13.09 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to amend a
previously approved site plan to permit an expansion to an existing dwelling. Located; 2465 E.

23'd St. S.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. In cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovuth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-2 zoned residences

\0 .a
REVTSED6/6/20't8



STAFF COMMENTS:

The Code states that detached accessory buildings in RS districts may be located in the required
rear setbacks if the building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not more than 10
feet in height to the top of the plate (Section 90.090-C.2).

Figure 90-9: Maximum Height of Accessory Buildlngs In Rear Setbacks (RE, RS and RD Dlstrlcts or RM Zoned Loß Used for
Detached Houses or

max.18'

max.10'

detoched accessory b u il di nq

As shown on the attached site plan, the proposed garage will exceed the 18' height requirement. The
applicant has requested a Variance to allow the accessory building to exceed 18' in height to allow a
height of 21'.

The applicant has submitted an attached document detailing the history of the site and a statement
of hardship.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory building to exceed 18'
in height to allow an overall height of 21' (Section 90.090-C.2)

Finding the hardship(s) to be_

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa/y hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovision's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner; 

\0, j

top plate

REVTSED6/5/201 I



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent propefty; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\ô. +
REVISED6/5/2018



Presentation:
The applicant was not present. Mr. White noted this relief would allow cars on the
right-of-way. Mr. Cuthbertson stated the applicant needs a license agreement and
a variance to park within the right-of-way. Staff advised Mr. Clifton numerous
times that the Board needs a site plan, referencing the 30 ft. and the location on
the property.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present,

Board Action:
On Motion of White, the Board voted 3-0-0 (White, Stead, Van De Wiele "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell, Henke "absent") to Denv Case No. 16182-A,
findíng the area described is actually City property, and not Mr. Clifton's property,
on the following dçscribed property:

BEG 3OE & sON SWC SW SE SE TH E150 N125 W15O S125POB SEC 10 19
13, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********

Case No. 17685-A
Action Requested:

Minor Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan to permit an
expansíon to an existing dwelling, located; 2465 East 23rd Street South,

Presentation:
Forrest Carpenter, 3180 South Florence Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74105,
proposed to remove existing storage and replace it with a new addition. He plans
to expand the game room, and increase the wall height on the second story. lt ís
four feet from the property line instead of five ft. lt is not for rental property. The
stainruefl is on the interior.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked if water and sewer lines are run to the second story. Mr
Carpenter replied they are.

F¡ä.i *$PY
Board Action:

On Motion of Van De Wiele, the Board voted 3-0-0 (White, Stead, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell, Henke "absent") to APPROVE a Minor
Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan to permit an
expansion to an existing dwelling, with the condition that the addition not be used
for rental quafters, per plan as shown on pages 14.6 and 14.8 in the agenda

10:13:09;101 1(13)

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

\0.5



h å'å- il
.. ,]

UI

packet, finding the Minor Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise
detrimental to the public welfare on the following described property:

LOT 23 BLK 2, WELLS HEATH ADDN RESUB TR 14-17 HARTER'S SECOND
SUB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

OTHER BUSINESS

Review and Approve Board of Adiustment 2010 Meetinq Schedule

Board Action:
On Motion of White, the Board voted 3-0-0 (White, Stead, Van De Wiele "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell, Henke "absent") to APPROVE the City of
Tulsa Board of Adjustment 2010 Meeting Schedule.

There beíng no further busíness, the meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m.

t
t

I
t,'l

¡

Date approved 0 7 0

Ør¿l,f-.- -L
Chair

l0: l3:09: l0l 1(14)

\e.t



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22453 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.

19-13 17 Aer¡at Photo Date: February rrtt 
\0 . 

tl



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22453 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with phys¡cal leatures on the ground.

Aer¡at Photo Date: Februaryrrtt [û, 8E# 19-13 17



\0,q



Ì

I

I
i

t
I

\o. \0



\o. \\



\s.lÈ



\0, \3



\o. I r\



\0. t5



##
,'iÆ.!à

I
l

ü*I

\ù.[u



PLANS4U

{918)851@6

Mf, & Mrs. D. Kaiser

GaEge Seclion Mew

ryrunbr ia1

Ga€ge

/t\ Garage
\!) ttz=t'-o"

'oA$€

1¿ 4l/lÆOæftreWÆLB

rû-

VRÎC4LY ND rcRtrNALY

-'"r-äc

- 
_si#s

?
-?



op

a

O EXISTING 2 STORY FRAME DWELLING

t"f
?-t

/
usrE -
Mffi
æE

l

17-1018

f x r RMH oÊMn smm @Lm

I

I

t

cltfæGNsÆÎgM

'!

f,x I mwH€4ñ slÆflcoLW

PROPOSED FRAME GARAGË

L:

rf"l'

È

æ1ñm8ErcE

/-r ProDosed Floor Plan
\)J'tit='t'¡"

w.trUNgU.6m

PLANS4U
æ0 Soú Bo6bñaw 1130

Tßa, OK 741ß
(91¿lS1-ff

tuñ¡¿ rc¡ry køMr6h.
l&4SdtbdÀçiç

@cdú&ßÉ

PmsômM tuA.

re611

l@*æ

l

I

Proposed Floor Plan

Garege

Mr. & Mrs. D. lG¡set



ÙÞ¡¿Étedcffih.
l&4ú&dAt.N
(rro r&&

€14 e7¡ø
úc6¡B@ffi

€1å)25HS

€1ESí10

@0SúMtutu.
€13)6197

(0rÐe6#
oKE311

(3qræKE

PLANS4U
320 Soü Bosbn AË 1130

TulÊa, oK 741 03
(918) 851€6Æ

w.lDPLANs4U.com

Mr. & Mrs. D. lGiser

Gerage

ÞdMtu 1U1
&r wla

AN
shñi Alø

South Elevations

--------Jt

----t

?
-s



PLANS4U
m Soú Bosbn AÞ 1130

Tuba, OK 74103
(918) 8514646

w.mPLANS4U.coh

bnÀü6-hryMM
tø$ú&ildtu.m
€to ?&&

€rq a7¡ø
cùcm¡ôût@

@1Ð@

010&1r0
3Ðsú&h&.
pr461s7

pr8)ffi
o@11

Gq@E

Mr. & Mrs. D. lG¡ser

Garage

Norlh Elevations

,.r Existino North Elevation
\l-l i/4"= 1.o

,:r Prooosed North Elevation
\9 r4"=r'¡"

'

P
Ì-)
ô



PLANS4U

rub, oK7410l
(Þr8) 6ls4

s.m¡l¡@oñdøú@¡h,

PÞposed Roof Plan

Mr. & Mß. D.lGiser

Gamge

Roof Plan
1'{'

?
t,



whli. Surury¡ng CoñÞðhy, P.O. Bo¡ 171675. Tul¡¡, Oklohomo.

*ffi* TvHITE SIJF¿\ZE.:'I\TG COI\{PA.T\TY LEOEND

+ Erc¡
N semiæssince 1940

S936 E.55fh Placo 'Tulea, OK 74146 ' 910.663.6924 '918'664'8366fax

PLAT OF SURVEY
u/€
o/E

CE

B/t

WLN trilEM
MNÆE ffilEffi
CBERNO rcIM
qoRo BmNc,1 h BUf,IED tr-ECfRO &
IFHONE roE
EÀSSMEM
(ffiR0xME
Lmï0N)

7"-20'

INVOICE
CLIENT:

NO.¡ STK 18-92352
BARRON t MCCLARY GENERAL CoNTRACTORS

GENIRAL NOTES
THE BEARIñGS SHOWN HEREOñ AÀ€ EASED oN: THr OKLANOMA STAIÊ PLANE

COORDINA'fË SYS'ÍEM.

RELO WORK COMPLEÍEO ÀPRIL 6, 2018,

ilsl-2zNUAæouw

FOUND 518'
IRON PIN

N 88'J527'E
76.25'

FOUND J/'
IRON PIN

ttEsÌ E06tt tr Mla
ßüLOrmt

35'
LINE

MEß
0.5' wr
oF IOf UNf WWEOF

wL ts 0.2' Ær
tr LOr UMì

þ
s
s
è

h
kib '*ìo

ilì\p

i

.tfr J/8' \RON
lfllH CrAP

wHnE CA|Oq,'

SET l'044N€nC
MIL IlIIH WASHER

\
d

s 88'J527' tv

76.25'
ALD IME IS

LOf MEou EW ls
A7' sMH tr
LOT IINE

È
È

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT ÈlcHt (8), BLOCK TWO (2), wELL5 HEÀTH ADDmON, AD ADqqoN TO lHE CnY 0F TULSA, TULSÂ COUNl.l, STATE OF

OKIÂJ"IOMA,'AóbOROINC TO THÉ-RECoRDED PLAT THEREOF, ANo KNoWN AS 2430 EAST 22ND PLAcE sourH.

SURVEYOR,S SIATEMENT
IX OUR PROESSION OPINION lHE AAOVE

$ND&OS FM BE
SHM flE LO*NON
PUT ffEUffS AD

BUILOIrc SffiK UNES
PMDÐ rc US PAIOR

ÑD OfHER AY CURREffi ïru NSUMXCE AXD
oN Tllts Puf oF

@PIES ffEruOT

sum ls PREPARED SOL[Y
FOR SUBSTOUIW

WHfTE SURVTYING COMPA¡fI
CERTIFICAIT OT AUTHORIZATION NO,

cÁ1os8 (RËNÉW\L 6/3O/2O1s)

*@
@RE YOU üC.ru trIE FOR!ßno¡ 0f
UNWROUNO NMS,
DA 611

tl UE: !/4¿t
RECISIERED PROFESSIONI tÀND

suR\elon oNß10MÂ ilo. t052

s
s

coNcRETt

ts 0,J' Etsr oF
LOf UNE

ts o.J' Nm t o.1'
zsr oF Lor ffiNffi

5 u/t

Nî CMR OF CþTE

\0. aÂ



EXHIBIT ''4"
(Legal DescriPtion)

Lot Eight (8), Block Two (2), WELLS HEATH ADDITION, an addition to the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to Recorded Plat No. 1083.

\o. e?



EXHIBIT "B''

Historv of the Property

The subject property is a 2,872 square-foot home constructed in 1938. As with most
homes of this vintage, the original garage was detached and built to accommodate one
car and a servant's quarters. Over time, modifications have been made to the home to
be more in line with modern-day homes but no significant modifications had been made
to the garage.

After the Property Owners acquired the property, the Property Owners engaged a
contractor to remodel the garage and engaged a contractor to build a pool. Prior to
obtaining permits for construction of the proposed structure, the Property Owners'
contractor unilaterally demolished the existing garage leaving the Property Owners
without garage space. As such, there is no existing garage space on the property.

lssue

The home itself was completely remodeled prior to the Property Owners' purchase and
both the attic and basement storage spaces were replaced with living space. The
garage was remodeled to function as a two-car garage but the dimensions of the
original one-car structure were not increased as part of this remodel. The combination
of these two remodeling projects resulted in the home having no functional storage
space and the garage being too small to accommodate two modern cars plus lawn
equipment and storage space taken from the home.

Variance Requesf

Because of the limitations set forth above, the Property Owners elected to build a new
garage that could accommodate both of their cars plus their lawn equipment and
provide accessible space upstairs for storage. For at least these reasons, the Property
Owners are seeking a variance from the Code Section 90.090-C to allow for the
structure to be built to a height of 21 feet to accommodate both cars, lawn equipment,
and attic storage.

Hardship

As discussed above, the Property Owners purchased this house after a large-scale
remodel was done by the previous owner. To increase livable space, the previous
owner removed all storage areas in the home structure and turned them into finished
spaces. The reason that the Property Owners chose this particular home is that they
need a house with the amount of living space that the home has after the renovation
and for access to the schools and resources needed for their family. The problem is
that, due to the renovation, there is no storage space within the home because all attic
and basement space has been in converted into livable space. Further, although the
Property Owners could get their cars in the previous garage, they did not have space

\ô.&Ll



sufficient to open the doors or store lawn equipment and did not have any storage for
their home or family. The proposed garage structure will accommodate both of the
Property Owners' vehicles, will also allow for storage of lawn equipment, and will allow
for storage for their home and family. This will allow the Property Owners to store all of
their vehicles, equipment, and other property internally and out of sight.

10, e5



Apnl23,2018

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74IO3

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430F..22"óPlace,Tulsa, OK74L14

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Brad and Andrea Brown. We live at 244A E. 22"d Place, Tulsa, OK
74114, which is two homes over from where the Kaisers live. We have lived in the

neighborhood for approximately 4 years and are famíliar with the Kaisers' home.

Currently, the Kaisers do not have a garage or extemal storage space. The original
-,-^- ^-^11 ÅiÃ -^+ ^.,fìÉ!^!^-+L, ^11^,,, f^- +-"^ G'll ^:-^ "^L:^l-. o-rl lortt- anrrinmanf fn ha

EdJ¡dBV WAS S¡ll¿trr, UItl lIUt, ùl'¡llrurçtrLtJ (l,rlr,rw rr,Jr Lwv lurr-Ðr¿v YvruvrvJ qrv r@vYrr vYwl/¡¡rvrru rv vw

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the

home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall fi.rll-size truck to
drive into it. the original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not

fi.rnction as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch

roof that exceeds 2l-foot in height. We have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers

propose to build. The style of the proposed garage matches the style of the home, is

architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not

exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'

home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yard space, allow them to park both of their

cars, have an attic space (which they need because their home does not have an aftic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the

proposed garage would add value to the home and would imptove the appearance of the

neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they

care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the

home and consistent with the neighborhood.

We fully support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 2l feet

as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any further assistance, then please let us know.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

4k_/ Andrea Brown

\Q.åt,



2424E 22 Place

Tulsa OK 74tL4

April24,2018

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment

2 West Second Street, Suite 800

Tulsa OK 74IO3

RE: Request of David and Stephanie Kaiser o1243O E22 Place, Tulsa OK 74t14.

To Whom lt May Concern:

My name is Christine Gruszeczki and I live next door to the Kaise/s home. I have owned my home since

20O8, and I am familiar with the Kaise/s home.

The Kaisers have removed the garage that was in place when they bought their home, and plan to
replace it with a new, larger building. I understand that the planned garage exceeds what the building

code normally allows for a building of this type, but that the new garage will not exceed 21 feet in

height, so will not be taller than their home. The new garage is to be built in a style that is consistent

with the structure of their home and will provide additional storage and parking space for them. I don't
believe it will take away anything from the street view of their home or surrounding homes.

I am in agreement with the Kaiser's plan to build their new garage and support the variance required to

allow them to pursue their plans.

Sincerely,

Christine Gruszeczki

(s18) 64s-302s

\0. el



April23,2018

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 V/est Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430 8.22"d Place, Tulsa, OK74ll4

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Jeff and Kristan Rule. We live at 2435 8.22"d Place, Tulsa, OK74ll4,
which is diagonally across the street from where the Kaisers live. 'We have lived in the

neighborhood for approximately 6 months and are familiar with the Kaisers' home.

Currently, the Kaisers do not have a garage or extemal storage space. The original
rr r! t ,¿ ,--f4 - r--.- t1-- -lt^--- t^- L--^ 'G.,ll ^:-^ -,^L:^t^^ ^-l t^."- ^^'.i-*^-+ +^ l.o

SArAge was smaJl, or(l Ilot sulllutçIltry illluw rul Lwu lur.r-ùr¿ç vsluurçÐ úur\¡ rd.wu çYrlrPrrrvrrL Lv uw

stored, and clid not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the

home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall full-size truck to

drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not

function as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds 2l-foo|. in heíght. We have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers

propose to build. The style of the proposed garage matches the style of the home, is

architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not

exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'

home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a gatage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yffid space, allow them to park both of their
cars, have an atlic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the

proposed garage would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the

neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they

care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the

home and consistent with the neighborhood.

We fully support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 21 feet

as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any further assistance, then please let us know.

Sincerel

Rule

\0.â8



April23,2018

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re Request concenring David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430 E. 22"d Place, Tulsa, OK74ll4

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Blake and Mea Shawn Geubelle. We live at 2435 E. 23'd Sfteet, Tulsa,

OK 74114, which is diagonally behind from where the Kaisers live. V/e have lived in the

neighborhood for approximately 12 years and are familia¡ with the Kaisers' home.

Cu:rently, the Kaisers do not have a gara;ge or external storage space. The original

garage was small, did not sufficiently allow for two full-size vehicles and lawn equipment to be

itot"d, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the

home, and the garige door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall fuIl-size truck to

drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not

function as a family garuge or as more recentþ built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch

roof that exceeds 2l-foot in height. We have seen the drawings of the Saraga that the Kaisers

propose to build. The style of the proposed gamge matches the style of the home, is

architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not

exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'

home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yard space, allow them to park both of their

cars, have an attic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the

proposed garage would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the

neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they

care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the

home and consistent with the neighborhood.

We fully support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 2l feet

as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any further assistance, then please let us know.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

Blake Geubelle Mea Shawn Geubelle

\s.âq



April23,2018

Cþ of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430F'.22"d Place,Tulsa, OK74ll4

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Jake and Candice Swim. We live at2423 8.23'ó Street, Tulsa, OK74ll4,
which is diagonally behind from where the Kaisers live. \Me have lived in the neighborhood for
approximately 14 years and are familiar wíth the Kaisers' home.

Currently, the Kaisers do not have a garage or external storage space. The original
,.,^^ ^*^fl l:l -^+ ^,,*ß.'^i^-+1.' ^tl^"' f^- +"'^ G'll -:-^.'^L:^l^^ o-'l lorr'- aarrinma¡f fn lra

éalil,éÉ w¿ls ùllr.1,ll, \¡r(t rtuù ÐutrrvrçrruJ q,[uw rur Lvvv lu¡r-Ð¡¿v Yvruvrvù Q¡u r4vYr¡ vYurlJrrrvuu Lv uv

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the
home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall full-size truck to
drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not
function as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds 2l-foot in height. We have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers
propose to build. The style of the proposed garage matches the style of the home, is
architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not
exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'
home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yard space, allow them to park both of their
cars, have an attic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the
proposed garage would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the
neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they
care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the
home and consistent with the neighborhood.

V/e fully support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 21 feet

as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any further assistance, then please let us know.

Y,

Swim

Ç_

\ 0,30



April23,2018

Cify of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 24308.22"ð PIace,Tulsa, OK74114

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Matt and Jill Frye. We live at 2423 E. 22"d Place, Tulsa, OK 74114,

which is directly across the street from where the Kaisers live. We have lived in the

neighborhood for approximately 8 months and are familiar with the Kaisers' home.

Currently, the Kaisers do not have a garage or external storage space. The original
rr t! t -, -^ ---æ-!^-¿1-. ^fl^--- f^- +-.^ C.ll ^:-^ .,^L:^l^^ ^-¡ l^"'- ^^":^*^-+ +^ l^^garage was smalr, orcl frut sulltçrËrltry arruw rur Lwu lurr-sr¿ç vEiruvrçù <uru r(lwu ç9trrPrrrvuu rv uv

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the

home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall fuIl-size truck to

drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the g¿ìrage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not

function as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-sty'e home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds Zl-foot in height. We have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers

propose to build. The style of the proposed garage matches the style of the home, is
architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not

exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'

home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garuge would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, ytrd space, allow them to park both of their
cars, have an attic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the

proposed garage would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the

neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they

care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the

home and consistent with the neighborhood.

V/e frrlly support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 21 feet

as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any further assistance, then please let us know.

Sincerely,

Matt Frye Frye

\0,3 \



Aprit 23,2018

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430E.22"dPLace,Tulsa, OK74I14

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Andrea Hyatt, Debbie Davidson, and Mary Beth Frampton. We live at

2409 8.22"d Place, Tulsa, OK74114, which is one house over from being diagonally across the

street from where the Kaisers live. 'We have lived in the neighborhood for approximately 17

years and are familiar with the Kaisers' home.

Currently, the Kaisers do not have a garage or external storage space. The original
garage was small, did not sufficiently atlow for two full-size vehicles and lawn equipment to be

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the

home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall full-size truck to

drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not

flrnction as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds 21-foot in height. We have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers

propose to build. The style of the proposed garage matches the style of the home, is

architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not

exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'

home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yæd space, allow them to park both of their

cars, have an attic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the

proposed garage would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the

neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they

care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the

home and consistent with the neighborhood.

We fully support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 2l feet
as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any further assistance, then please let us know.

Sincerely, Sincerely, Sincerely,

û6 ûù*- fl o*¡ 6til" A" ^F'-ol-c." "t-
Andrea Hyatt Debbie Davidson Mary Beth Frampton

\Q.3À



Our names are Karey and Pam Low, and we coordinate the contacts in our neighborhood.
We live at2447 8.22"d Place, Tulsa, OK74114, which is one house over from being diagonally
across the street from where the Kaisers live. We have lived in the neighborhood for
approximately 37 yearc and are familiar with the Kaisers' home.

4pri123,2078

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430B.22"dPlace,Tulsa, OK741l4

Dear Sir or Madam:

î..-^-+1-, +L^ v ^2^^- ,¡^ -^+ L^"^ ^ ^- ^-+am^l ¡fn*ana 'Fl.^ ^;^ì--lvLurçIrLrJ, !Ilç; l\<lr¡çrs lJ(J r^Jl rtl'v\r a ó(¡t(¡ów vr v^rvrr¡o¡ ìtrvr@ów JPow. ¡r¡w vrrórrrsr

garage was small, did not sufficiently allow for two full-size vehicles and lawn equipment to be

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the
home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall full-size truck to
drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not
function as a family ganage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds 2t-foot in height. V/e have seen the drawings of the grirage that the Kaisers
propose to build. The style of the proposed garage matches the style of the home, is
architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not
exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes sunotrnding the Kaisers'
home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yard space, allow them to park both of their
cars, have art aftic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have
room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. We also believe that the
proposed grirage would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the
neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they
care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the
home and consistent with the neighborhood.

V/e ñrlly support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 2l feet
as set forth in their drawings. If we can be of any firther assistance, then please let us know.

ä
/^-/*øXø,--
Sincerely,

Karey Low Pam Low

\0.33



Apnl23,2Ol8

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430E.22"dPlace,Tulsa, OK74LL4

Dear Sir or Madam:

My name is Ruth Arur Kelly. I live at 2434 Ê,. 22"d Phce, Tulsa, OK 74t14, which is
next door to where the Kaisers live. I have lived in the neighborhood for approximately 48 years

and am familiar with the Kaisers' home.

Currentþ, the Kaisers do not have a garage or external storage space. The original
tt -t!l ---¿ - --.8Í9.^9^,-¿1-- -11^--- 4^-. a-,^ C.-11 ^:-^ -,^L:^l^^ ^-l t^.-- ^^,,:-*^-+ +^ L^gAfABe WaS SmAIl, UIU IIUL SUIIIUfËIftry itrruw IUI LWU Iull-¡il¿ç vtilutv¡liù (uru rawtr çqurPruçuL Lv uç

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage was architecturally inconsistent with the
home, and the garage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall full-size truck to
drive into it. The original grrage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garage needed to be replaced or updated and did not
frmction as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds 2l-foot in height. I have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers
propose to build. The sfyle of the proposed garage matches the sfyle of the home, is
architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not
exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'
home, all of which I have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have a garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yard space, allow them to park both of their
cars, have an attic space (whích they need because their home does not have an atttc), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. I also believe that the
proposed gaftge would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the

neighborhood. I have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they
care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the

home and consistent with the neighborhood.

I fully support the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 21 feet as

set forth in their drawings. If I can be of any furttrer assistance, then please let me know.

Sincerely,

Ruth Ann Kelly

\Q.5r{



AprÌ.l23,2018

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK74l03

Re: Request concerning David and Stephanie Kaiser, 2430F..22"dPlace,Tulsa, OK74ll4

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our names are Mike Cooper and Sunhye Jang. We live at 2415 E. 22"d Phce, Tulsa,
OK74114, which is diagonally across the street from where the Kaisers live. V/e have lived in
the neighborhood for approximately 12 years and are familiarwith the Kaisers' home.

Cu:rently, the Kaisers do not have a gara;ge or external storage space. The original
garuge was small, did not sufficiently allow for two full-size vehicles and lawn equipment to be

stored, and did not have any attic storage. The garage w¿s architecturally inconsistent with the
home, and the gaîage door was shorter in height, and would not allow for a tall fuIl-size truck to
drive into it. The original garage was made of wood, which had split and warped over time, and

the paint on the garage was peeling. The garuge needed to be replaced or updated and did not
function as a family garage or as more recently built garages do.

The Kaisers' home was built in 1938 and is a Tudor-style home, with a tall, high pitch
roof that exceeds 2l-foot in height. We have seen the drawings of the garage that the Kaisers
propose to build. The style of the proposed garuge matches the style of the home, is

architecturally-consistent with the home and the neighborhood, is 2l-foot in height, and does not
exceed the pitch of the roof in height or the height of any of the homes surrounding the Kaisers'
home, all of which we have personal knowledge of. The Kaisers do not currently have a garage,

and the proposed garage would allow them to have ã garage that would match the style and size

of the home, allow them to still have good green, yard space, allow them to park both of their
cars, have an attic space (which they need because their home does not have an attic), and have

room to store their lawn and other home-improvement equipment. rüe also believe that the
proposed gaftge would add value to the home and would improve the appearance of the
neighborhood. We have spoken with the Kaisers about the proposed garage and know that they
care that the proposed garage would be true and consistent with the appearance and style of the
home and consistent with the neighborhood.

We tully the Kaisers' request to build the proposed garage at a height of 21 feet
If we can be of any ñrrther assistanceo then please let us know.as set forth in

Sincerel¡

SunhyeMike Cooper

\ô.35



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\0.91"



ñ
F

GS

c
U

PK

a.

SUBJECT TRACT E31 CTS

OMH

o!
É
o
=r¡J

5

OMH
cs

IL

IL

\

64

BOA-224540 200 400
Feet

19-13 23

\\.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9323

CZM:48
GD: 5

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22454

HEARING DATE: 0611212018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: PattiAlan

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the allowable number of signs in an OMH district to permit two
signs (Section 60.060-8); Variance of the allowable display surface area for signs (Section 60.060-C)

LOCATION: 3209 S 79 AV

PRESENT USE: hotel

ZONED: OMH, lL

TRACT SIZE= + 2.19 acres

LEGAL DESCR¡PTION: PRT LT 3 BEG 710W SECR TH N340.39 E19.76 TH NELY CRV LF 136.18
NEO.OO SE8O.92 5346.63 W215 POB & A TR OF LAND BEG 76OW NEC N/2 SE NE E46O S1O

W18O.O1 S5O W28O N6O POB SEC 23 19 13 ,427AC, NORTHEAST OK REHAB HOSP PRT RSB
PT L2B1 INTCHG PL&PT L3 INTCHG CTR, INTERCHANGE CTR

RELEVANT PR IOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA 16921: on 1 .24.95 the Board approved a variance of the number of sign permitted;
variance of the total allowable display surface area per plan submitted.

BOA 15764: on 6.25.91 the Board approved a variance of the number of sign permitted;
variance of the total allowable display surface area per plan submitted.

BOA 13387: on 1 1 .1 8.84 the Board approved a variance of display area limitations of signs,
per plan submitted.

BOA 13349: on 10.18.84 the Board approved a special exception to permit a hotel/motel in

an OMH zoned district; variance of the required frontage in an lL zoned district; variance of the
otf-street parking requirements, per site plan.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key
transit hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities.
Automobile parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

\\.e
REVTSED6/5/20'!8



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted on the north by S. 79th E.

Avenue; to the east and west by CS zoned commercial uses; to the south by a majority of lL zoned
parcels.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
Per the code, Lots in office districts are allowed one on premise sign per street frontage. Signs
allowed in an OMH district may not exceed 32 SF in area or 0.30 square feet of sign area per linear
foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 square feet in

area.

As shown on the attached plans the applicant is proposing to add a 205.78 sq. ft. wall sign to the
northwest elevation of the building and a 66.32 sq. ft. ground sign along S. 79th E. Avenue.
The Clarion lnn & suites building has frontage on S.79th E. Avenue thattotals 155.94 feet. Atotal
sign display area of 46.78 SF is permitted along S. 79th E. Avenue. The proposed ground sign and
wall sign will exceed the permitted display surface area by 225.32feet.

The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the allowable display surface area for signs from
46.78 sq. ft. lo 271.21 sq. ft. along the South 79th East Avenue frontage (60.060-C). and a Variance
to allow 2 signs along the South 79th East Avenue frontage ( Section 60.060-8).

The Applicant provided the following statement with their application'. "Due to placement and setback
of the building on property, it is very difficult fo see signage. All other adjacent property is zoned
commercial/ industrial allowing for much more visible sþns at our competitofs locations. Additional
square footage would greatly increase readability and would help with fhrs /oss of business. Due to
the unique zoning of this property yersus the adjacent property owners who are commercial/
industrial this business has a hardship of not being able to have a monument & wall sign like all other
adjacent property owners and our other competitors surrounding them. A monument sign would
increase visibility to their existing and new customers."

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) Variance to increase the allowable display surface area for
signs from 46.78 sq. ft. to 271.21 sq. ft. along the South 79th East Avenue frontage (60.060-C). and a
Variance to allow 2 signs along the South 79th East Avenue frontage ( Section 60.060-8).

Finding the hardship(s) to be_

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.a

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

\\, 3
REVISED6/5/2018



"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provísion is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are uníque to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum varíance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor suóstantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnf, and íntent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\\.q
REVISED6/5/2018



Gase llo. 16921 F ã! Ë fl'ff ;';t tg
ü gt5* L.;,,** ä

Action Rcouested:
Variance of the ma;<imum number of signs permitted and a variance of the total
allorablE display surface area for a sign - SECTION 602.8.4. BUSINESS SIGNS -
Use Unit 19, located 3209 South 79th East Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Oklahoma Neon, 6550 East lndependênce, was represented by
Doug Barlow, wtro submitted a plot plan (Exhibit R-1) and requested that a sign be
permitted on the south end of the east wall of the Hampton lnn. The applicant
advised that the subject property is sunounded by commercial zoning. He pointed
out thet a sign at this location would allo,v visibility fom Memorial Drive.

Commcnts and Qucstion¡:
Mr. Gardner noted that the OMH office zoning only permits one sign on each street
frontege; hor€ver, if zoned commercial like th€ sunounding properties, thE
requested signage uould be permitted by right.

Protc¡tant¡:
None.

Board Actlon:
On ilOTlON of BOUZLE, the Board voted $1{ (Abbott, Bolzle, Tumbo, "aye";

Doverspike, "ney"; no "ebstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
rna¡<imum number of signs permitted and a varlencc of the total allorable display
surface area for a sign - SECÎON 602.8.4. BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 19; per
plan submitted; finding that the property is abutted by CS zoned property that would
permit the additional signage by right; and finding that approval of the request will
not cause substantial detriment to the public good, or violatE the spirit, purpose or
intent of tho Code; on the folloring described property:

Al t ttrt prrt of lot !, lnîrrchn¡t Orntrr Arlrlltlon to thr Ctty
1d $rnrtf ol O¡ l¡tn ú rerd¡d by P lrt lþ. 2316, t ¡ l.d
gsfo¡¡r ù, 150 rlttr t1¡ Èurty Cl¡¡¡ of lulrl County'
ûl$n, b¡ prttlculçly d.¡€f lbüt ú folloru' terlt¡
iglnnlni ¡t ¡ polat ln th¡-toutñ bounlrr1_ of-¡alrl Lst 3 (thr

_ ncFflr b&ndrry 'of tlr )V2 SE/I Ef a, S¡gtlon 2!l:. T-t9-il,- nrl!.€}r ?lor iru th SVc tlroræ', (?60r fru thr lc/c ol thl
)112. SÛf Ela, S6.ttqr 25¡ 1-l!Jl, R-l!-E)¡ thrnqr north
Ol-i¡lr-lgr ¡¡rt-r dlrtmcr of !¿l0.t9l to r polnt ln th¡ ¡outh
R/l of Sostñ ?9th Errt Annurl ttrrlrco rqrttr 89o-l6roifr ¡¡31

l:24:95:673(26i

\1.5



Case No, 16921 (continued)

alono th¡ ¡or¡th R/l a dl¡trnc¡ of 19.7ór, thrnc¡ along tþ¡ R/f
oo ¡- curvr to ttr lrft havlng ¡ r¡dlu¡ of l90f r dlltancr of
i$.tat¡ thrncr nrfh 48c-!lir-l2r ra¡t ! dlrt¡rcr of 0.0rt
fh.fEt -¡osth 60o l¡¡t I dl¡tanc¡ of 80.92r ¡ thorrcr ¡outh
O.-Ol r-:igr ¡¡¡T a dl¡trncr of l¡16.6ll to a polnt ln tho ¡outh
boundary of ¡ald Ltt I (tho nrth boundrry of tlr¡ ;ll2 SE/l Wl
ói- sii#¡m Zt. T-lg-¡t, R-lÞÉ) ¿l9ttt froa fhr S¿tc th¡r¡of ¡
llrrnc¡ ntrti 69c-¡6t-¡0r nrt tloî! the ca¡pn loundary-of-¡-ald
tfrt t nd tlr¡ tV2 SÜa )Ell of Sistlon Zl¡ T-lÞN, R-15-E e

ãi¡tr¡cr ol 2li¡ 1o th¡ FrOB, contalnlng 76r!¡m rq ff or 1.761!3E
Gf¡E¡ t¡a q. l¡¡¡, Clty of lulr¡, Tul¡r Þurfir Otlalroos.

Case No. 16924

Action Reouested:
Variance of the required setbacks fi"om a freeway right-of-way to permit a sign -
SECTTON 1221.C.1.c. SIGN SETBACKS - Use Unit 21, located west of the

southwest comer of 144 and South Yale Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The applicant, Ted Sack, 11 1 South Elgin, submitted a plot plan (Exhibit S-1) and

informed that it wes found that the sign in quest¡on could not be installed at the
proposed location because of the utility right-of-way. He informed that the pole was
placed north of the paving and the sign has been installed to cantilever toward the
property. Mr. Sack requested permiss¡on to centered the sign on the pole. lt was

noted that the existing water line and the configuration of the tract present a
hardship for this ceso.

Comments and Questlons:
ln rãsponse to Mr. Bolzle, the applicent ¡nformed that Celebration Station sold a
portion of their trac{ to Don Pabio's Restaurant and Budgetel lnn.

Mr. Doverspike noted that the three tracts are under separate ownership.

Board Actlon:
On ilOnON of ABBOTT, the Board voted 44{ (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike,

TurnbO, "ayg"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentionS"; none "ebsent") tO APPROVE a VarianCe

of the required setbacks from a freeway right-of-way to permit a sign ' SECTION

1221.C.1.s. SIGN SETBACKS - Use Unit 21; per plan submitted; finding that an

existing sign, whict'l cantilevers toward tho property, will be centered on the existing

pole; and finding a hardship demonstrated by the existing utility easament and the

configuration of the tract; on the following described property:

l:2495:673(21)

\\. u



35.o5,

;1.

N. gla 5Ê' 29" w.

441. +4'

SOUTH

t
:

) x.yrçt6'tt;u.
/,
,

tgt:t?,

...'.'

-:',' : ,..

-4..Ltrt

1\r



Case lb. ln65

Âctlon Requesfed:
Varlance of the requlred I lvabl I

sq ft to 2706 sq ft, per slte pl
ÂRE REQTJTREHEIrS lN RESIDENilÂL
Easf 27th Street.

Fol lowlng a dlscusslon concern
thaf the variênce of requlred
3400 sq ft. Mr. Gardner Pol
as fo lot slze (under 6900
approxlmafely fhe same as for

Ity space per duelllng unlt from 4000
an submltted - Segtlon 405. flrlJ( 

^Ñ)DlsTRlCfS - Use Unlt 6, located 219

lng llvabillty sPace, It vas determlned
I lvabi I ity wl I I be from 4000 sq ff to

nfed out that the lot ls nonconformlng
sq f+) and, therefore, the ratlo ls
4000 sq ff of livablllty îor a 6900 sq

Bresentatlon:--f¡l- appllcant, John llac0onald, 1.l4 East 55th Place, Tulsa, 0klahoma,
stafed that hls cl lenf ls proposlng to construct a garage on the
subJect property. He lnformed tha* the new sfructure vlll replace a

two- car'garage, vlth llvlng quarfers, vhtch 11as removed by the
prevlous ownei. Mr. MacDonald sfafed that the garage wlll f" placed
on the exlstlng l8t by 17r concrete slab. A plot plan (Exhlblt H-l)
ras submltted.

Coarents and 0uesflons:

l+ lo*.

Mr. Bolzle asked if fhe nerr garage wlll be a one-story structurE on
fhe exlstlng slab, and lhe appllcant answered ln the afflrmatlve.

Profestants: None.

Board âgtlon:.TñlrcTïoN of üH|TE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (8radley, Bolzle, Fuller,
t'lh ite, ttayett; no rnaysrr; no trabstent lonsff ¡ Chappe I le, ttabsentrr) to

^PFRQIE 

a Yarlance of the requlred llvablllty space per dwelllng unlt
TTõñI¿õ'OO sq ft fo 5400 sq ft, per slte plan submltted - SecÌlon 405.
BILK AID ARE REQITIREICNTS lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unlt 6i
flndlng fhat fhe ner one-story garage wlll be construcfed on fhe
exlstlñg slab of an old two-sfory garâge that has been removed;
flndlng thaf the 5400 sq f+ of I lvab I I lfy EPace vl I I not be
dlsproportlonate, and that the grantlng of the varlance requesf uill
nof vlolate the splrlf, purPoses and Intent of the Code, or be
lnJurlous to the nelghborhood; on fhe fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Lot 15, Block 14, Sunsef Terace Addltlon, CIty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k lahoma.

Case lb. ln61

Actlon Requested:

-ETãõã-f 
the number of slgns permltted per lot frontage from l to

5, and a varlance of the total allowable display surface area from
32sqtt fo 266.3 sq f+ ln order fo permlt replacemenf slgns
Sectlon 1221. EIrS|]GSS SlGr¡S 

^]D 
OtIDOffi ÂDYERÍ ISING - Use Unlf 21,

locafed 5209 South 79fh East Avenue.

8

A6.25.91:589( 1 1 )

\\.



Case No, 11764 (contlnued)
Presenfatlon: i

The appllcanf, 0klahmra ileon Ooorparlr 6550 East lndependence, Tulsa,
0klahoma, was represented by Clrarles llare, who sqb¡nlfted a slgn plan
(Exhiblt J-l). He explalned fhaf.the hofel has been sold and the
exlstlng slgns on the hotel bul ldlrig are belng changed, and the new
style of letterlng requlres nrcre space than the exlstlng block style.

Ooænls ard 0l¡esf lons: :

ln response to Mr. Botzle, Mr. Jones replled that there ls no record
of a varlance for the exlstlng slgns.

Mr. Gardner lnformed that fhe unlque aspect of thls appllcaflon ls
fhe fact that the properly ls surrounded by CS zonlng on three sldes
and lL zonlng on the remalnlng sfde, which permlts 5 sg ft of slgnage
per llneal foot of buf ldlng wall on all four valls.

Protestants: None.

Board Âctlon:
0n ìþTION of BRADLEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzle, Ful ler,
llh ite, 'aye'i no rnaysrt; no rabstenf lonsrti Chappe I le, nabsenfrf ) lo

^reE 
a Yarlance of the number of slgns permltted per lot fronfage

Fõ,mTto 3, and a varlance of the tõ+al allorable dlsplay surface
area from 32 sq ft fo 266.5 sq ft ln order to permlt replacement
slgns - Sectlon 1221. BISINESS S¡GilS Âþ OtfiDOOR 

^DVERTIS¡NG 
- Use

Unlt 21; per plan submlfted; f lndlng that lhe exlstlng letterlng ls
belng replaced and, although the dlsplay area ls larger, no dore
slgns are belng lnsfalled than presenf ly exlsf (three); and f lndf ng a
hardshlp lmposed by the OMH zonlng classlflcatlon, and the fact that
the property ls surrounded on all sldes by lL and CS zonlng, which
would permlts much mor€ slgnage than ls belng proposed; on fhe
fol lowlng descr lbed property:

All fhat parf of Lot 5, lnterchange Center Additlon to the City
and County of 0klahoma as recorded by Plat No. 23t6, flled
October 28, 1960 wlfh the County Clerk of Tu lsa County,
0klahoma, rþre partlcularly descrlbed as follows, to-wit:
BeglnnÍng af a polnf ln the south boundary of sald Lot 5 (the
norfh boundary of the Nl2 SE/4 NÊ./4, Sectlon 25, T-19-N,
R-f5-E); 710f from fhe SE/c thereof, (.760r from the NE/c of fhe
N/2, SE/4 NÊ./4, Sectl.on 23, T-19-N, R-.l3-E); fhence north
0o-0lt-50r east a dlstance of 540.59t fo a polnf ln the south
RlIl of South 79th East Avenuei fhence souf h 89'-56 t-nn east
along the south R/l{ a dlstance of l9.76ri thence along fhe R/W

on a curve to fhe leff havlng a radfus of l90t a dlstance of
156.18t; thence north 480-591-52tt easf a distance of 0.0f;
fhence south 600 east a dlsfance of 80.921; thence south
0"-01 r-50rr east a dlstance of 346,63t fo a polnt ln the south
boundary of sald Lof 3 (the north boundary of the N/2 SE/4 NE/4
of Secllon 23, T-19-N, R-l3-E) 495t fronr the SE/c thereof;
fhence north 890-58f -50[ west along fhe comßìon boundary of sald
Lot 3 and the N/2 SE/4 NE/4 ol Sectlon 23, T-19-N, R-15-E a
dlstance of 2l5r to the P0B, confalnlng 76,820 sq ft or ,l.763538

acres, Íþre or less, Clty of Tu lsa, Tu lsa County, 0k lahoma.

06.2, .91:589( I 2)

\\.q



Case_ lþ., 1J586

Actlon Requested:
Speclal Excepflon--Secflon 650--Bulk and Area Requlremenfs ln Offlce
Dlsfrtcts--Use Unlt l2ll--Request a speclal exceptlon to allow floor
area ratlo of 40 Percent; and a

Var lance--Secflon 650--Bu lk and Area Requ lrements I n Off lce
Distrlcts--Use Unlt l2t1--Request a varlance to allow a Z-story
bul ldlng ln an 0L zoned dlstrlct, all under fhe provIsfons of
Sectlon 1680, located on the S}Í/c of 55rd and Memorlal.

Presentat lon:
The appllcant, Southern Plaza Development, ras represented by Thomas
Creekmore, lll, 201 f. 5fh Street, Sulte 400, Tulsa, 0klahoma'
74105.

Protesfanfs:
The orotestanfs recues*ed that the case be conflnued untl I November
29, 1984. The appllcant had no objectlon.

Board Actloli
0n MOTION of CLUGSTON and SECOND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Chappelle, Clugsfon, Smith, Vlctor, 'aye"i no Ínaysrt; no
nabsfentlonsn; Purser, nabsentrr) to O0NTll{tfE Case No. 15186 unti I

November 29, 1984.

Case lb. 15587

Actlon Requested:
Variance--Sectlon 620--Accessory Uses Permltted ln Offlce
Dlstrlcts--Use Unlt 1211--Request varlance of dlsplay area
limlfations of slgns wlthin an OMH zoned dlstrlct, under fhe
provlslons of Sectlon 1670, locafed S. and t{. of Sl{/c of 5lst Court
and Memorlal.

Presentat I on ¡

Aftorney Charles Norman, addressed the Board on behalf of Roy
Johnsen, rho represents Dl I lon lnn. A speclal exceptlon to permlt
the constructlon of a hotel on the subject properfy ras granted by
thls Board earller f n the fall of ,l984. He submltfed a slte plan
(Exhlblt P-l) and explalned fhaf the properfy ras rezoned OMH to
accommodate fhls speclflc project. In 1982 the Zonlng Code tas
amended to speclflcal ly permlf holels rlthln the OMH office
dlstrlcts as a speclal exceptlon use, but no conslderatlon was glven
at that tlme to the slgn requlrenrents. He requested approval of one
enfry-ray slgn and submltted a plcfure (Exhlblt P-2) and an
archltectural renderlng (Exhiblt P-3). There are two wall slgns
raquested, whlch wlll be locafed on the norfh and wesf rlalls of the
hotel. An archlfEcfural renderlng was submltted (Exh¡bif P-4) and
Mr. Norman lnformed that one slgn wlll be 75 se. ft.' whlle the
ofher wlll be 50 sq. ft. A property ownership map ras submltted

I 1.15.84:426(i0)

\[ . \,0



Gase llo. 15587 (contlnued)

showlng fhe property rlthln the trlangle formed by the Broken Arrow
Expressway, a-44, and Memorlal Drlve (Exhlbl+ P-5).

Profesfants: None

Board Actlon:
0n MOTION of PURSER and SEC0ND by V|CTOR, the Board voted 4-0-0
(Clugsfon, Purser, Smlth, Vlctor, nayen; no rf naysn; no
rabstentlonsn; Chappel le, nabsenfn) to ÂPPR0YE a Varlance (Sectlon
620--Accessory Uses Permltted ln OffÍce 0tstrlcts--under the
provlslons of Use Unlf 12111 of df sp lay area llmltatlons of slgns
wlfhln an Oi,lH zoned dlstrlct, under the provlslons of Section 1670;
per plans submltted; flndlng that the varlance wl I I not cause
subsfantlal detrfment to the publlc good or impair fhe purposes,
splrlf, and lntent of the Code, or the Comprehenslve Plan; on the
fol lowlng descrlbed properfyl

All fhaf part of Lot 3, lnferchange Center, an Addiflon fo the
City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,Oklahoma as recorded by plat No.
23t6, flled October 58, 1960 wlth the Counfy Clerk of Tulsa
Counfy, 0klahoma: more particularly descrlbed as follors to
rif: Beglnnlng at a polnf In the South boundary of sald Lof 3
(fhe North boundary of N/2, SE/4, NE/4, Sectlon 23, T-19-N,
R-ll-E) 710.00 feef from fhe Southeast corner thereof (760.00
feet from the Northeasf corner gf the N/2, SE/4, NE/4' Sectlon
23, T-19-N, R-15-El; thence N 0-0lr50rt E. a dlstance of 340.39
feet to a polnt ln^ the South rtght-of-way of S. 79fh East
Avenue; fhence S. 89"5ór27n E. along the south rlght-of-way a

dlstance of 19.76 feet; thence along the rlght-of-way on a
curve to the left havlng a^radlus of 190.00 feet a dlsfance of
156.18 feet; Jhence N. 46w59t32tt E. a dlsfance of 0.00 feef;
thence S.60|JO0t00tt E. a dlsfance of 8A.92 feet; fhence S.
0oolr50n E. a dlstance of 346.63 feet to a polnt in fhe South
boundary of sald Lot 3 (the Norfh boundary of the N/2, SE/4,
NE/4 of Secffon 23, T-19-N, R-Í5-E) +95,00 feef from the
Soulheasl corner thereof; thence N.89058t50n }l. along the
common boundary of sald Lot 5 and the Nl2, SE/4, NE/4 of
Sectlon 23, f-19-N, R-15-E a dlstance of 215.00 feet to the
polnt of beglnnlng, containlng 76,820 square feet or 1.763rt8
acres, morg or less.

and

All thaf gart of the N/2, SE/4, NE/4 of Secf lon 23, T-19-N,
R-15-E of the lndlan Base and Merldlan' Tulsa County, 0klahoma,
accordlng to the offlcial Unlted States Government Survey
fhereof , more partlcularly descrlbed as follows, to wlt:
Beglnnlng at a polnf ln the North boundary of sald N/2, SE/4,
NE/4, Sectlon 23, T-19-N, R-15-E (South boundary of Lot 3,
lnterchange Center, an Addltlon fo fhe Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k lahoma) 7,60.00 feet from the Northeasf corner
thereof; fhence N. 89o58r5ot' E. (N 8go58r08n E. Deed) along the

I 1.15.84:426(51 )

\\\\.



Gase_þ. l5ß7 (conf tnuedl

co,nmon boundary of sald N/2, SE/4, NE/4 and Lot 5, lnterchange
Center, a dlstance of 460,00 feet to a polnt 300.00 feet from
the Northeast cot$er of sald Nl2, SE/4, NE/a¡ thence S.
0"01t52rr E. (S. 0-01trOn E. _Deed) a df sfance of 10.00 feet;
thence N 89058t5on H. (N 89058?o8n lt. Deed) parallel to and
10.00 teef from fhe North boundary gf sald N/2, SEL4, NE/4 a
dtstance of 180.01 feet; fhence s. 0-01 t50n ¡{. ls. 0"01 t52tt ttl.
Deed) a dlstance of 50.00 feet; fhence N 89-58t50n l{. (N.
8go¡8r08n il. Deed) paral lel to and 60.00 feet from the north
boundary ol safd N/2, SE/4r NE/4 a dlstance of 280.00 feef;
fhence N.0"0lr5on E. (N. geg1t52tt E. Deed) a dlstance of 60.00
feet to the polnf of begfnnlng; contalnlng 18,600 square feet
or 0.426998 acres, more or less.

Case lb. t5588

Acflon Requested:
Varlance--Secflon 1212.4--Off-Sfreet Park lng and Loadlng
Requirements--Use Unlt 121O--Requesf a varlance of fhe number of
parking spaces for a prlvate club from 24 to 5 in a CH zoned
distrlcf; and a

Varlance--Sectlon 1520(d)--General Requlrements for 0ff-Street
Parklng--Use Unlf f21O--Reques* a varfance to allow off-slte parkíng
for a prlvate club ln a CH zoned dlstrlct, all under Sectlon 1670,
located on the Nll and NE corners of 18th and Boston Avenue.

Presentat I on :
The appl lcant, Tlmothy Ray Barraza, 374A South Madfson, lnfornred the
Board fhat fhe subject property ls the former slte of Boston Avenue
Sfreet Skates. He stated that he can provlde etght parklng spaces
on his lot and has a lease wlth the DX statlon across the sfreet to
use 30 spaces fo fhe sldes and rear of fhelr buildlng. The proposed
resfaurant and club requfres 24 spaces. He subnltted a slte plan
whlch shows rhere the additlonal spaces are ln relatlon to the
subject property (Exhiblt Q-l) and explalned fhat he lntends to use
valef parklng so that his customers wlll not have to look for the
lots. A lease ls pend lng rlth MRpCO rhlch wi I I provlde an
addltional 50 park lng spaces from 5:00 p.m. untf I 7:00 a.m. A copy
of the DX lease uas submlfted (Exh¡blt Q-2), as rell as a petitlon
bearlng the names of 28 merchants and homeownars ln thÌs area ln
support of the proposed use (Exhlb¡t Q-3). A floor plan was also
submltted (Exh lb tt Q-4) ,

9gmmenfs and Queitlons:
l,lr. V lctor asked Mr. Barraza I f fhere are presenf ly other c I ubs ln
the area. Mr. Barraza lnformed that there are none af thís tlme.
The Boston Avenue Market has been closed for several months. NIne
of Cups is not ln fhe near vlclnlty, and Loulslanne has recenfly
reopened, but has parklng on fhelr lot. Mr. Vlctor ques*loned how
Mr. Barraza can determlne whether his patrons are the ones parklng
ln the provlded areas, should another club open In fhe area. Mr.

11.15.842426(3Zt

\\.1À



Gase ìb. 155¡18 (contfnuedl

Mr. Smlth asked lf there was a certatn tlme Ms. Hausam rould llke fo
be resfrfcfed to . She stated that one yeâr rould þe sufflclent,
and fhat lf fhe economy ls good, she mlght need even less tlme to
get set up ln a commerclal locatlon'

Mr. Jackere lntorned fhat by addlng the employee varlance to her
request, Ms. Hausam ls, ln effect, asklng for a prlnclpal use
varlance, whlle she Jusf happens to llve on the property.

Board Actlon:
0n MOT|ON of V
(Chappel le, Sm

Clugston, nab

41 0--Pr I nc I pa I

the ProvÍsfons

ICTOR and SECOND by CHAPPELLE, the Board vofed ,-0-l
Ith, Vlctor, nayetti no nnaysrr; Purser, nabstalningrr;
sentn ) to APPROVE a Spæ lat Fxceptlott (Sect lor¡
Uses Permltted ln the Resldentlal Dlsfrlcfs--Under
of Use LJnît 1205)to al low a home occupaflon fo permit

610--Prlnclpal Uses Permltfed ln the
1219--Request an exceptlon to permlt a

a real esfate offlce ln an RS-2 zoned dlsfrlcf; and to DEìU a

Varlance (Sectlon 440.6--Speclal Exceptlon Uses ln Resldenf!al
Distrlcts-Requlrements) to allow a non-resldent to be employed;
subjecf to a one-year llme I lmltatlon; on the fol lowlng descrlbed
property:

Lot 22, Block l, Ílells-Heath Additlon to the Clty of Tulsa'
Tu lsa County, 0k lahoma.

case llo. iÞag

Actlon Requested:
Spec la I ExcepfÍon--Sectlon
0ff lce Dlstrlcts--Use Unlt

Var I ance--Sect i on I 2 I 9 .4--0f f-Street
Requ I rements--Request a varl ance of
requlremenfs tor a hotel,/mo*el, locafed
Avenue and Slst Court.

hofel/motel ln an OMH (pendlng) zoned dlstrlcf; and a

Varlance--Secflon 950--Bulk and Area requlrements ln the lndustrlal
Dislrlcts--Request a varlance of the requlred frontage ln an lL
zoned dlstrlct; and a

Park lng and Load lng
fhe off-sfreet Park fng
S. of SE/c of 79+h East

Presegtat fon:

-lmrney 
Roy Johnsen represented the Landmark Land Company În thelr

app I lcation to permtt a hotel/motel ln an OMH zoned dlsfrlct. Hf s
cllenfs own approxlmately 5A acres of land resf of Memorlal Drlve
befreen l-44 and fhe Broken Arrow Expressway, rhlch ls presently
under development. Most of the land ls zoned CS, whl le some of lt
ls zoned lL. ln the Cunprehenslve Plan lf ls deslgnated for hlgh
lntenslty use, potentlal Corridor. Approxlmately one year ago, a
portlon of fhe 50 acres ras zoned OMH by the TMAPC and the Clty
Commlsslon, and was brought before thls Boord' whlch granted a

speclal exceptlon for hotel/motel use. Thls use ls presently under
constructlon. Hotel/motel-type uses often exceed fhe floor area

10.18.84: 424Q2|

\\. \3



Case ]b. 13319 (contlnued)

ratlo of .5 percent, uhlch ls what CS zonlng permlts. OMH zonlng
permlts a hlgher floor area ratlo, but requlres Board of AdJusfment
approval. Oi,lH zonlng has been recom¡nended to the Clty Commlsslon by
the TII|APC for the suO¡ect tract (a portlon of the 50 acres) and ls
pendlng, fhus thls request before the Board of AdJustment. Ïhe
subJect property rlll be composed of fro zonlng classlflcatlons,
Mr. Johnsen presented an area map and descrlbed fhose
classlflcatlons to the Board. The present CS zonlng ls adJacent to
the lL zonlng to the south. Some of the parklng for the hotel wlll
be on the l[ zoned tract, and the varlance request for off-street
parklng on the lL property is to allor hf s cllents to Include the
0frlH zoned fract and the lL zoned tract ôs one property ln order to
meet the parklng requfremenfs deslgnated ln fhe Ordlnance. The
other varlance request for the frontage ls to allow the lot-spllt
requesf before the Plannlng Commlsslon so that the lL zoned property
can be tled to the OMH property. Thls ri I I preven+ the lL zoned
property from belng conveyed separately from the OMH property. Mr.
Johnsen lnformed that fhe area to the east of fhe hote! !s an access
(pedestrianray) to the pancake house. A slte plan was submltted
(Exhlbit G-Î).

lr_ofesfants: None

Comments and Ouestions:
Mr. Smlth asked Mr. Johnsen lf Landmark owns al I of the lL lract
rhich was formerly a mobi le home park. lllr. Johnsen answered fhat
Landmark does ot1n all of that properfy, except the Memorlal Drlve
frontage.

Mr. Smlth asked Mr. Gardner lf the OMH zoning has been approved by
the Plannlng Commlsslon. Mr. Gardner lnformed that lt has been
approved by fhe Plannlng Comnrlssion, buf has not been before the
City Commission. Any mot¡on would need to be subject to the
approval of fhe zoníng, and subJect to the lot spllt and fhe
properfy tle. There ls no hardshlp necessary for hotel use ln OMH.

Board Actloni
0n MOT|ON of VICTOR and SECOND by PURSER' the Board vofed 4-0-0
(Chappel le, Purser, Smlth, Victor, tayeni no nnaysn; no
nabsfenflonstt; Clugston, rtabsenttt) to ÂPFROYE a Speclal Excepflon
(Secfion 61O--Prlncipal Uses Permltted ln the 0fflce Dlstricts-Under
fhe Provlslons of Use Unit 1219) to permlt a hotel,/motel ln an O[lH
(pendlng) zoned dlstrlct; and a Varlance (Sectlon 930--Bulk and Area
Requlrements ln the lndustrial Distrlcts) of fhe requlred frontage
ln an lL zoned dlstrlct; and a Yarlance (Sectlon 1219.4--0ff-Sfreet
Park i ng and Load I ng Requ I rements ) of the of f-street park i ng

requlrements for a hotel/motel; subJect to zoning and lot spllt
approval, and subJect to a property tle, per slte plan submifted; on
fhe fol lowlng descrlbed ProPertY;

All that part of Lot 3, lnterchange Center, an addifion fo fhe
Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa Countyr 0klahoma as recorded by Plat No.
2336, flled October 28,1960 with the County Clerk of Tufsa

10.16.84253(23)

\\.\Lt



Case No. 13319 (contlnued)

Counfy, 0klahoma: tt{cre partlcularly descrlbed as follows,
to-wlt: Beginning at a point ln the South boundary of said Lof
3 (fhe Norfh boundary ot N/2, SE/ , NE/4, Section 25, T-19-N,
R-l5-E) 710.00 feet from the Southeast corner thereof (760.00
feet from the Northeast corner^of the N/2, SE/4, NE/4, Sectlon
25¡ T-19-N, R-15-E); thence N0"01 f50n East a dlstance of 340.39
feet to a polnt ln^the South rlght-of-way of S.79th East
Avenue; fhence 5ô9"56t27n E along fhe south rlght-of-way a
dlstance of 19.76 feet; fhence along the right-of-way on a

curve to the left havlng^a radlus of 190.00 feet a dlstance of
156.18 feef thence N48"59r52n E. a dlstance of 0.00 feef;
lhence 560"00t00tt Easf a dlstance of 80.92 feet; thence
S0o0lr50rt Easf a dlsfance of 546.63 feet fo a polnt ín the
soufh boundary of sald lot 5 (the North boundary oî the N/2,
SE/4, NE/4 o1 Sectlon 23, F-19-N, R-15:E) 495.00 feet from the
southeast corner therof; thence N89o58ttOrt l{est along the
comnon boundary of sald lot 3, and the N/2, SE/4, NE/4 ot
Section 23, T-tg-N, R-13-8, a dîstance of 2i5.AA feet to the
polnt of beginnlng, confalning 76,82A square feet or 1.763538
acres, more or less.

and

All that part of the N/2, SE/4, NE/4 of Section 25, T-19-N,
R-l 5-E, of the I nd i an Base and Mer I d I an, Tu I sa County,
0klahoma, accordlng to the officlal United Sfates Government
Survey thereof, more partlcularly descrlbed as fol lows, to-wlt:

Beglnnlng af a point ln the north boundary of sald N/2, SE/4,
NÊ/4 of Sectlon 25, T-19-N, R-13-E, (soufh boundary of lot 5,
lnferchange Center, an addltlon to the CÍty of Ïulsa, Tulsa
County, 0klahoma) J60.00 feef froq fhe norfheast corn€r
thereof; thence N89-58f50r East (N89-58r08rr East Deed) along
the common boundary of sald Nl2, SE/4, NE/4 and lot t,
fnferchange Cenfer, a disfance of 460.00 feet to a polnt 500.00
feçt from the nort[east corner of sald N/2, SE-/A, NE/4¡ thence
S0''O1t52n East (50"01r50tr EEst Deed) a dfstance of 10.00 teeli
fhence N89o58t30" l{est (N89o58togtt ltlest Deed) parallel to and
10.00 feet from fhe north boundarl of saîd N/2' lE/4, NE/4 a
dfstance of 180.01 feet; thence S0"0lf30tt Wesf (50-01r52il West
Degd) a dtstance of 50.00 feet; thence N89u58t50n lfest (North
89"55r08n West Deed) paral lel fo and 60.00 feef from the north
boundary gf sald N/2, ÃE/4, NE/4 a distance of 280.00 feet;
thence N0"0lf50t' E (N0"01f52'r East Deed) a dlstance of 60.00
feet to the polnt of beglnnlng; containTng 18'600 square feet
or 0.426998 acres, more or less.

Gase No. l55X)

Actïg Requested:
@ption--Section710--PrÍncfpalUsesPermlftedfnthe

Commercial Dlslrlcfs--Use Unlt 1215--Requesl an exceptlon to permit

l0 .16.84t53(24)

\\.\5



.i,¡

-'.,t ¡. . *i.*!'

Feet
200 400

subject BOA-22454 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

Tract0

19-13 23 Aefiat photo Date: February rOtt 
I l, I t¿



0
Feet
50 100

BOA-22454 Nole: Gnph¡c overlays may not Nec¡saly
al¡gn with phys¡cal îeatures on the grcund.Subject

Tract
19-13 23 Aer¡al Pholo Dale: February rOtU 

\ \, \



I
i

&

a Looking southeast- towards site- on S. 79th E

Ave.

_t

Ilr

Looking southwest- towards site- on S. 79th E

Ave.

I



I

;

.l{,

.1
I
Ê
h

'I !8'

r-i

1..

sÊïBÀcK,.
5 lrOm ÞroÞcly lnç
25 lrom ürb
45'*om Rrqhþot-llay (trnler ol
rùål

lr(}t to :ical{} DOUALE.FACED CUSTOM MOHUMENT

I l;tt'ttttt
lfrr¡.\ '\rrrlr

¡¡ .llljl- -11!H*

-. !:it:!r - [{!-
ra l:l!då- -H6H-

o. ålül!- -4áAL
*¡ ,I!.Íl!.- -4dAL
e¡ -9!:lå!! -l$ill-ä.itr.¡t ¡44Ê

CLARlor lr{il å SutrËs
52095S791xrave

TUL$A, Olt 74145

I oRAMNO NO.I oszosa.oo
t._ '----- l
I a'^r ^r¡ ùlt 'J J, l
¡--- --.--,.- -. I
15.¡rr:w!)

Gbp-guxrl:ç-r
E

\\. \q



E

8'-8" 1'-8"

ßCÉEHüAãIHSI
CCllf4tclig! /\lrmiwn!
Í¿6)Jôtã.| f lji PCD bl!¡t y;ry' O€rl¡y {¿nrl 9!*e}
ñ¿lIgã: At!ñs
¡lctr:!!rut{t1 ¡ !OO( t\4r'k tfgé
trlr¡lf"rltlt! R¡¡t te ñrkirF¡ñrr4.¿úrlJ.t C

tnLefmÊå ¡¡¡l Êrll.r!ûã¡thþ
Ê¡a ColtlnÉlt¡f f l¡t f CF

bca&*xt'.w 5U !63O 2O6å ourçødy
5il}AXO 1l)$â#.¿,¿û¿
;ttÁ t6:to 22 tr,'., trtxdsc'r! hlôt

'0r5fßoô" 5¿coHo ßY$!ct¡
Cø!¡L!!dl¿g! 

^¡!nr¡'umb4 ú*rdal Flri PCf! Hihv,nyl Ovttlr! (2ñá5rtl.câl
hnyl coror /M9 40t Ul'tny' ?tth.r
PM5 O¡rn4a 0;Ì I Ul' / ?MTl1 05 UÍ ïbÞl

rç1Lç0vË,ß
C,ræt¡0t!¡ßã 

^lcñ¡ftd 
¡n.t r tr¡ñt

ûth O tj:, ,1úñ!n!û *¡ 1tt

Ëalgtie¡frti f¡r! ¡oñ¡tlh tldlo'É¡ f!!¡r\ C

:E

o
:o
-lro

co,
I

to,

:Õ
-lc{

CUT SHEÉT . DOUBLE.FACED CUSTOM MONUMENT

SPECIFICATIONS

SCALE: tba

bcr te'lgu¡gnt
.rlrc

CI¿trion
In¡t & Srrílcs

l'*. ¡äiu r,frx I

| "*. r ,': ra østr 
I

1,1^- ,¿¡-_ glsr- |

k. r ¡r ¡{ Aå4J.

,b . 1.¡6 r! AÀ4J

*. .4¡,;¡_¡u fi$H
,ry ü ¡¡ lvlslJ

Ct¡Rrou INH å SutrÊ5
52095S79rHEAvE

TuLsA, oK 7l.l¡-5

I orrrwtruo r.ro,

I 092088.06
I -- ''--..i

I"', ,'] ì

\\.eô



HORTH ELEVATION, FROHT Ê¡ì¡TRANCE

1l r.¿:.rrr¡, :!¡1'{r .ttta!! li ¡¡¡.r¡:¡ d¡il".¡ ¡, ¡'ú"
',r\!a¡if, ¿ l¡\ r¡;rÁ

@ ;fi ilur¡'f i',.jli :i;,'¡i,t,ii1 jr;;:;1irri.ry1:

rå. ¡ ,4 ¡r $sH
h¿'::'

!^, .: *i its _!:5lJ

cLARtoN INN & 5UrTEs

J2o9ls79rH:ÀvE
TULSA, OK 7ål¿5

rln¡ù¡/tNG ilo.
092088.09

'-l

I

I

t
-..,t...-. _1:-l .'J ¡¡ lj_tEl{

-ì;¿ul ¡¡ ¡1çH

\\. åì



ilORTH ELEVATION - FRONT ENTRANCE

SPECIFICATIONS

SGALE: 114" = 1'-Ot

I

f,r

{li,,r! i

loqg
çei,¿ttuçl¿ett 5" da çF alvûta.rt ¿ht^nâl l alaêr
FJØU¿lrr¡d 3t1â 2447 *n'w t rytt
trìf,Crt 1'Þl¡tt
ñlnad!ì¿f 4 r OOÃ *L,3r !EP.
tif<M ii*tà P¡'t! tt nrlth P¡niÌñ.f F,r¿t {.
r-.*:t,-,¿ t¡-. !,ft,.t.w.&a,
fr.G 9ttrn!4 1M 165O'3O11: lhr4rnJv. rxl

3f¡ 363Ê'¡a)6¡1 rlr'l !t¡.t!6ñl llñ!
¡PÊer Lr É t'.1 5u/r..

ç!4'!f9E.rçgEgã
Cdrtuli!!, 3' ¿tccp ilüîtit t tueøl t.'"lt¿
f¿r¿V*lçE¿J 3l ttt 732Þ*t!r!' A¿ryrt.

lFnCtP t"ål¡tl
tlleni!¡lgt!: 

'a 1OOX Wn'r' tf,Pa
Ixkdøf ¡r¡ltt Píht !a rnrkh f'¡ntdð. t tilt.l C

lntrnarl@!: P¡út! tadtl¿tt¡vt t{à¡td

i.-)

?a

r/ 4?:¡ \li tt,t.' l:.î tíô' ¡:i \tåt¡)ì
Æ,: rlf :¡l¡À¡. t:.)

!,:; ,

tlp¡,a çlr'ff

rll t' r'fr1 I
LETTËR CROSS SECT¡ON

!!ãr 1:qaii: tr

SCÅLÊ NTS {8=FERÊNCE ONLY)
EOU¡PI'ENT çROUÑDEÐ

112" îoil:I-jr' ù l;l)ÈÀtçlc4

ç
{:ritr:¡r lrNr:|ati LlÓl ? tú
¡ i¡ {j!k .ì l! r/ ( 1) ,t Àv¡ i qar,r

t. 9 '¡:l vc._

/i Cl i i{i-rtJTfrJ ¿-;Y1 Í:,j¡
o

rl5¡l

CLARTQN lr¡¡¡ I Su¡ÎEs
5¿095S79rH8ÄvÊ

ÌuLsa. ox 7¿¡¿5

(ìftñilltlc No
092088.06

,-, ¡ ¡1 ¡ß lilti
râ ¿ I rr ¡n n1s¡,

{^ ø r.çt¿1.. 145}l

\\,AX



1'.-.'-,,,i, I fi¡st :{2Írd Strricl l;cuth

g'¿':litt ,

1.J}T,

rS -t ;'! ). !"ta.:, a

. r l"<*rl l"-

t

t
L

,
ri

¡i

li

'4; ii

lt
Ir

I
¡

|:.

a

ì

-Í

m

l'l---:--:: r

tl

I

fl
I

ffii** F"/IiMTNöË
r,. i. !,ftr, .r¡4t riùijrr c{ßiffif¡ gn&ß F

r"lgH
r.1ç11

.rrr¡ Lr r,rf;rr:
, rq{¡{rr,(r{ir¡,rri Ç rff., . ",¡ ta.6 l;ffij$

re.€ I.)3.¡B

xR ,r ¡..J0,16

ne6 .:t'¡jflå.,.- _?d,AÁJ

¡6¡6 J'16'lå AAAJ

ae 6 ol:?].¡g MSi-l
r¡,l.cx.¡a 

.f"isH

CL¡RroN lN¡r & Surres
32095S79rxe¡vr

TuLsÀ. oK 71" l/-5

DtìAYvrll.Jtì l',l()

û92û88.0rì
i\lsH

Þ
IJ¡



BOB KOLIBAS. stcN Èuxs Ð<¡MINER
918-596-9664 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

I75 EAST 2"'I STREE'T. SUITE 450

1'ULSA. OKLAI-IOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

Aprll 11,2018

LOD Number: 1061207-l

Sign contractor:
INSIGNIA S¡GNS INC
809 SE 89
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73149

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

Phone: {405}631-5522

4M817 r¡lrcase REFERENIE THts NUMBERuHEN coNTACTtNG oun ornÇ¡,
3209 S 079 AV E
Clarion lnn & Sultes Ground slgn

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OM]SSIONS OR DEFICIENC¡ES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICAT¡ON FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS,

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1, A COPY OF THIS DEF¡CIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMËNT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED}

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRËCTLY TO THÊ CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CËNTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2f'd STRÊET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIJBMITTALS FNÆD / E'TAILED ÍO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED¿

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED

WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS,

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) 15 AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT Vl M /.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918} 584.7526,

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR

PLANNI NG COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

\\. a u\



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODÊ TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
www.tN('oc.ol{(ì

Application No. 444817 3209 S 079 AV E April 11, 2018

This letter of dEficiencies covers Sign Plan ReviEw items only.

For ground, monum€nt, pole & ouldoor edvêrt¡s¡ng struciur€ slgn spplicåtions only, you may rcccive additional lettars from olher
dlsdplines such âE Wåterrsewer/Dralnage for addillonsl deficlencies tagarding Utilig Easament placomsnt r/yhich are nol addressôd in
lhl¡ lctler.

l.) Title 5f I 10é.1.1 lnformation on construction documenfs. Construction docurnents shall be

dinensioned and drawn upon suitable material. Ëlectronic media documents are pennitted to be subnlittcd
when approved by the building official. Construction docu¡nents shall be of sufficient clarity to indicate the

location. nature and extent of the rvork proposed ancl show in detail that it rvill conform to the provisiorts of
this code and relevant laws. ordinances, rules anel regulations, as determined by thc building ofäcial.

Review comment: Provide a legible site plan rvith the properry lines, length of street frontage of thc lot and

the setback from the C/L S. 79th E. Avenue to the leading edge of the proposed ground sign. Revise and

submit.

Section 60.060 Signs in OfÏïcc Zoning Districts

2.) 60.060-B Signs Allowed
ln addition to any sign allorved pursuant to Section 60.t30. lots in office zoning districts arc

allorved a nraximum on premise sign per strcct frontage. The allowed on premise sign may be a rva

sign, a projecting freestanding sign. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising signs arc

prohibited in office

3.) 60.060-C Msximum Are¡l
Signs Ûllowed in the Olldistrict tnay nût cxcccrl4fl squnrc lcct in area or0.50 sqtnre fect of sign arca pcr linenr

f'oãt of street f'rontage. rvhichever is grearer. but in no c¿lsc nr¿ry a sign in an Oll district excced ?25 sc¡uare l'cct in

arca. Signs allorvedln all otlrcr O clistricts may not excecd 32 square feet in are¿t or 0.30 square feet of sign are¡ì per

linear foìot of srreet frontage. rvhichever is greater. but in no case may the sign exceed I 50 square tèet in area. 'l'hc

nraximr¡m sign area calcuia¡ion must be based on the streel fiontage to rvhich the sign is oriented.

Review Comments: 'Ihe proposed rvalt sign for Clarion lnn & Suites appe¿lrs to have 155.94 feet of street

freintage along S. 7g'r'U. ¡\venue. ßaserl o¡t rhc street fro¡ltagc of 155.94 fcct tinrcs.J the f'rorltage rvillcrrablc

B totäl;f 46.78 square lì;ct of'sign arca.'l'hc proposcd 66.32 square f'oot grouncl sign in addition to thc

proposed Z0S.7B iquore fbot w¿il1 sign (applióation 444814) exceeds tlre perntittcel display surface area try_

ZZi.lZ square feet. As ar opt¡on you **y reduce the display surface area ol'the signs to be 46'78 square l'ect

¡r less oryou may pursue a variance tiom the BoA to perrnit trvo signs. one rvall sign and one ground sign in

an OMIJ ioningå¡itrict tsexceeclthe pcnnittcclclispla¡'surface area hy 225,32 square fèet lrom 4fi.78 st¡ttare

f'cct to 271.21 squ¿ìre l"cct in an OÙll'l zoning tlistrict.

NOTE: please direct all questions concerning variancBs, special exceptíons, appeals of an administrative

official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Cõrridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, pl?Iing,.þl.t¡.!if'
lot cornbinations, alternative compliånce iandscape'plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

ápplication forms and fees to an'INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility*to send the

ãããision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC atfecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to.9tir

office so we riray continúe to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible

ag6nt ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

\\.å5



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PIáNS ÐßMINER

918-596-9664

LOD Number: 1061204-l

Slgn contractor:

INSIGNIA SIGNS INC
809 SE 89
oKLAHOMA C|TY, OK 73149

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Descriptlon:

V/:¿;.¿ j-i,r,,

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.
I75 EAST 2"'I STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA. OKLAHOMA 74103

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

Aprll 11,2018

Phone: (405)631-5522

444814 (p¿ÊAsF REFERENIE rHts NUMBER uHEN coNTAcnNG ouq oFqca
320Ð 5'079 AV E
Clarlon lnn & Sultes Wall Slgn/North Elevation

INFORiIATION ABOUT SUBMTTNNG REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1, A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVEÐ
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBM¡TTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERM¡T CENTER LOCATEÐ AT
175 EAST 2r'd STREET, SUtrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (91S) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE, DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITilâLS FAXED I EIIIAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTEÐ.

IMPORTANT INFORII,IATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVÍSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE TND|AN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING CO¡¡tr¡lSStOtt
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE ATìA/IA/\/V.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2WEST2NosTREET,8THFLooR,rffiTELEPHoNE(918)584.7526,

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(continued)

\\.J.1,



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS RËFERENCEO BELOWARE FROM THE CIfi OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 4? AND CAN 8E VIEWED AT

www.lN('o(¡.()l{(i

lication No. 444814 11 20183209 S 079 AV E

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Reviow itams onty.

Fof ground, monumsnt, polê & outdoor advertlsing struGlure sign applicatione gr¡lf-, Vou may recotue addltional letters from olher

Otsoiflines iuctr ag WateilSswe/Drelnage for additional deficieñcies regardlng Ut¡lity EsE€m€nt placêmênt whlch aro not addressed in

thls l6ltcr.

60.060 Signs in Officc Zoning Districts

60.060-C Maximum Area
Signs allowed in the OH district may not exceed 48 square feet in area or 0.50 square feet of sign area per

linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case mây n sign in an Oll district exceed 225
square l'cet in nrea. Signs allowed in all otlrer O districts nray not excccd 32 square f'cet in arcí¡ or 0.30 squarc
feetofsignâreaperlinearfootofstreetfrontage,rvhicheverisgreater,butinnocasemaythesignexceed 150

square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontage to which the sign
is oriented.

Revierv Comments: The proposed wall sign for Clarion lnn & Suites ûppeors to have 155.94 feet of street
frontage along S. 79'h East Avenue. Based on the street frontage of 155.94 feet times .3 the street frontage rvill
enablc 46.78 square feet of total sign area. You may reduce the display surface area of the rvall sign to be
46.78 square feet or seek a variance frorn the BOA to permit a rvall sign to exceed the permitted display
surface area by ¡59.02 square feet from 46.76 square feet to 205.78 square feet in an OMH zoning distric¡.

NOTE: Please direct all questions conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned distriets, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions régarding (BOA) oi gniÁfC1
appl¡cation forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584-7526. lt is youl respõnsibility to send the
deeision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your appl¡cation for a $ígn Permit to our
offtce so w9 may contfnue to process your application. INCOG doós not'áct as your legai or responsible
agent Ín submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WIIH THÊ
ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT OF
ADDIÏIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAT SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF AÞJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

2

END zoN ING cLEARANcE AND s IGN CODE REVIEW

\ \, e't



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\\,â3



ITEM #12 - OTHER BUSINESS

\t. \



SEATS CURRENTLY HELD:

EL,F9T|ON OF OFFTCERS

STUART VAN DE WIELE - CHAIR
TOM FLANAGAN - VICE CHAIR
CAROLYN BACK - SECRETARY
AUSTIN BOND
BRIANA ROSS

\a, Â


